SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION
T2 and CT23 RETURNS
FOR THE PERIOD
01-01-2005 TO 06-30-2005

INCLUDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30™, 2005







W ,,%;J,
WY
VERIDIAN

CORFOERATICHN 55 Taunton Road, East
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Tal: {905) 427-9870
January 2, 20006 Tet: 1-888-445-2881

Fax: (905) 6190210

Private and Confidential www.veridian.on.ca

Corporations Tax Branch
33 King Street West, 4 Floor
Oshawa, ON 1.1H 819

Dear Sirs:

Re:  Scugog Hydro Energy Corporation (MOF A/C # 1300289)

I am the Treasurer of Veridian Connections Inc. Veridian Connections Inc. purchased the shares of
Scugog Hydro Energy Corporation on June 30, 2005. On August 9t 2005, Scugog Hydro Energy
" Corporation was amalgamated with Veridian Connections Inc.

Fnclosed please find an amended filing of the December 31, 2004 P1Ls tax retutns for Scugog
Hydro Enetgy Cotporation. The returns have been amended to remove the regulatory assets
deduction for tax purposes of $§327,438 and to correct the adjustment to income for the
amortization of tangible assets from $110,802 to §112,500.

We also enclose the filing of the june 30, 2005 PILs tax returns for the six month period ended on
June 30, 2005 required due to a change of control on this date.

Plls tax returns for thie period July 1, 2005 to August 8™ 2005 will be filed within the next month. -
Please contact me should you have any questions.

Yours truly,

ayid Clatk
Ttéasuret, Veridian Connections Inc.

The power to make your community better o
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2 b B Canade Cusloms Agence des douanes
G E \

antd Revenue Agency et du revent du Canada T2 CORPO RAT‘DN INCO [V] E TAX RETU RN

. e L L Lo m Do not use this area
This form serves as a federal, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the corporation is

losated in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberta. If the corporalion is located in one of these provinces, you have to file
& separale provincial corporate return.

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this retusn refer o the Income Tax Acl. This return may
contain changes thal had nol yel become law at the time of printing. If you need more information about items on the
return, see the T2 Carporation — Income Tax Guide (T4012),

Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Finanicial Information (GIF1), to your
tax services office or tax centre. You have to fiie the return within six months afler the end of the corporation's
taxation year. For more information on when and how to file T2 relurns, refer to the Guide under the heading “Befare you start."

— ldentification ~-

| Business Number (BN} ........
Corporation's name

BT SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

FTEE 87051 7182 RCO001

iHas the corporation changed its name \ If Yes, do you have a copy of . \
'since the last time we were notified? m 1 Yes D 2 No @ the articies of amendment? CBDES 1 Yes E] 2 No D
fAddress of head office To which faxation year does this return appiy?
‘Has the address changed since the o — Taxation year start Taxation year end
last time we were notified? ... .. .. D10 2No| _2005-01-01 361 2005-06-30

oo : YYYY MM DD CYYYYMMDD

Has there been an acquisition of control
Province, territory, or state tc.) which subsr_act(on 249(4) applies
since the previous taxation year?
016 IO

%8 1 ves (X 2 No [
Country (cther than Canada) Postal codelZIP code If Yes, provide the date

coniroi was acquired ... ... ..... D65 2005-06-30
1017] [ LiTavs WYY MM DD

| Mailing address (if different from head office address) | - -
s the corporation a prof nal
Has the address changed since the P proiessiona

tion that i
Iast’ﬂme we were notified? ... ... m 1 Yes D 2 No @ Zo;;g;;ae;s?}r:ipf s a member of 057 RN D 2 No

Is this the first year of filing afier:

Incarperation? ... . .. L B 2 No i_‘?_l

. City Province, territory, or state Amalgamation? .......... ... 2 No Ii]
(0261 if Yes, complete lines 030 to 038 and aﬁach Schedule 24.
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code Has there been a windup of a subsidiary
028 | under section 88 during the current
Location of books and records taxation year? o BB A ves] ] 2No[X]
Has the location of books and records If Yes, complete and attach Scheduie 24,
1?12322353 slr,'C,e. ?h,e _'és‘.t .tl.m.e. we 'W.eerT B ves D 9 No Is this the final taxation year

PEIE  SAME AS ABOVE N before amalgamatlon'? ........ i1 Yes D 2 No @

Is this the final return up to —
City Provinee territory, or state dissolution? ... ............. i3 1 Yes [:l 2 Mo | X}
;m . 035 Is the cotporation a resident of Canada?
i Country (other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code 050 K |f No, give the country of residence on line
pop - es X |2 No
J037] 03B XJ2 ol 081 and complete and attach Schedule 97.
m Type of corporation at the end of the taxation year m

Is the non-resident corporation claiming
an exemption under an income tax

treaty? ... ... .. m 1 Yes D 2 No rﬂ

o [T Other private 51 Other corporation If Yes, complete and attach Schedule §1.
t— gorporation (specify, below) - - .
. If the corporation is exempt from tax under section 149,

Y Canadian-controlied D Carporation cantrolled
= private corporatien {CCPC) by a public corporation

3 [ Public on — tick one of the following boxes:

f corporation , 085 I Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(e) or ()

‘Lif the type of corporathn changed qur;ng o Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(j)

‘the taxation year, provide the effective 1

date of the change - ... .. e m 31 Exempt under paragraph 149{1)(t)

P o T YYYY MM DD ‘ 4 .| Exemptunder other paragraphs of section 143

: _ Do nof use this area o )

oo oz il 093] 004 05} oos
B+

T2 E (05) Cemada,

CORPORATE TAZPRED ! TEXPRED DES SOCIETES - EPO4 Fage } of




SHEC JUNE 30 2005.205 2005-06-30 SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION
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: Attachments : e - r——
{ Financial statement information: Use GIF|l schedules 100, 125, and 141.
: Schedules — Answer the following questions. For each Yes response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.

is the corporation relaled to any other corporations? ... . L
Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? ... ..o oo
i|s the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation? ... oo
ils the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation that Is claiming the expenditure limit?
Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees,

Lother than transactions in the ordinary course of business” Exciude nor-arm's length transactions with non-residents @m 11
'If you answered Yes to the above questicn, and the transaction was hetween corporations not dealing at arm's length,

were all or substantially ali of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transteree? ... .. ... .. 0.

Has the corporation paid any royalties, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada? . .....

s the corporation claiming a deduction for payments to a type of employee benefit plan? ... ...

is the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 19897 ... ... ...

s the corporation a member of & partnership for which a partnership identification number has been assigned?

Did the corporation, = foreign affiliate controlled by the corporation, or any other corporation or frust that did
'not deai at anm's length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary trust? 22
|Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates duringthe year? ... .. .o oo AL 25
| Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1} and/or 105(1)
'of the federal fncome Tax REQUIBLIONST o 0 e 29
\Has the corporation had any non-arm's iength transactions with a non-resident? ... ... .. oL L oo oo 1 Tio6
{ Has the corporation made payments o, or raceived armounts from, a retirement compensation plan arrangement during the year?

For private corporations; Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of the corporation’s

common andfor preferred SRAFES? .. 50
is the net income/floss shown on the financial statements different from the net incomefloss for incomne tax purpeses? 1
Yas the corperation made any sharitable donations; gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory, of gifts of cultural or ecological property? 2
Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? ... 3
ils the corporation claiming any type of JoSSEST ... ... L L 4
{5 the corporation claiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does  have a permanent establishment in mere than one jurisdiction? 5
Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the taxation year? — ........... &
i} Is the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reparting income from: a) property {other than

dividends deductible on line 320 of the T2 return), b} a partnership, c) a foreign business, or d) a personal

services business; or ii) is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Part Itax? ... ......... ... .. 7
Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost allowance? ... .. ... ..o 8
Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital preperty? ... o oo 10
Does the corporation have any resource-related deductions? ... .o Lo oo 12
Is the corporation claiming reserves of any Kind7? .. ..o oL 13
Is the corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? ... L o e 16
e the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in proportion te borrowing or an additichal deduction? 17
Is the corporalion an.investment corporation or a mutual fund corporation? .. .. . . Lo 18
Was the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? ... ... ... ... 20
Is the corporation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal or provincial logging tax credits? a4 21
ils the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corporation claiming an allowable refund? e 26
Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? ... .. . o oo ' 27
Is the corporation claiming an investment tax cred®? . L 31
1s the corporation clairming any scientific research and experimental development (SR&ED) expenditures? || Tss1
Is the corporation subject to gross Part 1L.3tax? . ... ..o oL S REE| | 33/34/35
s the corporation a member of a related group with one or more members subjest to gross Part 1.3 tax? ... ‘ 36
lis the corporation claiming a suriax credit? ... 37
Is the corporation subject to gross Part Vi tax on capital of financial insfitutions? . ... . ... ... o] 38
|s the corporation claiming a Part Hiax credit? .. o e 242 42
Is the corperation subject to Parl (V.1 lax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part V1.1 fax on dividends paid? ... ... 243 43
1Is the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the liabiity for Part VI tax? . . 45
|1s the corporation subject to Part Ul - Tobacco Manufacturers' surtax? . o e

| For financial institutions; is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions with one or
imore members subjectto gross Part Vitax? L.

‘15 the corporation claiming @ Canadian fiim of video production tax credit refund?
Is the corporation claiming a film or videe production services {ax credit refund?
_Is the corporation subject to Part X1 tax?

* We do not print this schedule.

CORPORATE TAAPREP | TAXPREP GES SOUIETES - £P04 Page 2 of &
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2006-01-03 09:09

87051 7182 RCO0O

- Attachments — continued from page 2 : - — s

Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlied foreign affiliates?
|Did the corporation have any controlled foreign afiiliates?
Did the corporation own specified foreign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,0007
Did the corporation transfer or loan property to a non-resident trust?
| Did the corperation receive a distribution from or was it indebied to a non-resident trust in the year?

[Has the corporation entered into an agreement to allocate assistance for SR&ED carried out in Canada?
Has the corporation entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect

|Has the corporation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary

or wages of specified employees for SR&ED? ... . o
t

Of SRE&ED GONIIBCIS ? L . o e e e e e e e e

Yes Schedule
.......... 255 | IRRRETR
.......... il | 741348
.......... T1135
.......... 260 T1141
b Ti42
| T1145

— Additional information -

Has the major business activity changed since the last return was filed? {enier Yes for first-time filers)

‘VWhat is the corporation's major business activity?

Is the corporation inactive? ... . e

{Only complete if Yes was entered at tine 281.)

If the major business activity involves the resale of goods, show whether it is wholesale or retall

Specify the principal product(s) mined, manufactured,  P¥ £ rCTRIC POWER DISTRIBUTOR

& 1 Wholesale D 2 Retail E

sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each

FLE 100,000 %

product or service represents,

Deduct; Charitabie donations from Schedule2 .. ... ... . ... ... . ... ....

Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the taxation year? ... ... .. ... .. . . oL 2 No

Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the taxation year? ... ... ... ... ... .. . .. 2 No

~ Taxable income

Net income or {loss) for income tax purpeses from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFI. ... ... ... 300! -22,528 A

Gifts to Canada, a province, of a territery frem Schedule 2 ... ... L. 349

Cultural gifts from Schedule 2 .. ... .. . . . 313

Ecological gifts from Schedule 2 ... ... . vt 314

Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or
subsection 138(B) from Schedule3 . ... ... ... ... .. L. L

Part V1.1 tax deduction from Schedule 43 % .0 r 325

Non-capital losses of preceding taxaiion years from Schedule 4 ... .. 331

Net capital losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4

Restricted farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4

Farm losses of preceding taxation vears from Schedule 4 ... .. ... ..

Limited partnership losses of preceding taxation vears from Scheduie 4
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends allocated from
acentral creditunion ... L L :

Prospector's and grubstaker's shares . ... ... ... . .. ... o

- Subtotal

>

;Taxabie income (amount C pius amount [}

Income exempt under paragraph 14901010 . .

éTaxable income for & carporation with exempt inceme under paragraph 149{1)(t} {line 360 minus line 370)

** This amount is equal to 3 times the Part V1.1 tax payable at line 724 on page 8.

Subtotal (amount A minus amount B) (if negative, enter "0")
Add: Section 110.5 additions and/or subparagraph 115(1)a)(vii} additions ... ... ... .. ...

O W

R 355 D

CORPORATE TAXPREF / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - £PD4

Page & of &




SHEC JUNE 30 2005.205 2005-06-30 SCUGOG BYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION
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- &mall business deduction - P - : e = —

Canadian-controlled private corporations {CCPCs) throughout the taxation year :
Income from active business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7 ... ... .. ..o 0 o 48D} Al
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3, minus 10/3 of the amount on line 632 on page 7, minus 3 times the amount on
line 636™* on page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal tfaw, is exempt form Part itax ... ... ... o S
Calculation of the business limit:
iFor all CCPCs, calculate the amount at line 4 below.
! 225,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 = 1
g‘ Number of days in the taxation year 181
250,600 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 = 2
Number of days in the faxation year 181
300,000 x  Number of days in the taxation year after 2004 81 = 300,000 3
Number of days in the taxation year 181
Add amotnts at lines 1, 2, and 3 390,000 4
‘Business limit (see notes 1 and 2 below) 148,767 C
{Notes: 1. For CCPCs thal are not asseciated, enter the amount from fine 4 at line 410. However, il the corporation’s
| faxaiion year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of days in the taxation year
: divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410.
2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculaie the amount to be entered af fine 410,
Business limit reduction:
Armount C 148,767 x _@ o D e L ___ E
11,250
Reduced business fimit (amount C minus amount E) (if negative, enter "0" ... .. o oL 4, 148,767 F
Small business deduction — 16.00 % of whichever amount is the least A/ B, C, or F G
(enter amount G on line 9 of page 7}
* Caloulate the amount of foreign non-business inceme tax credit deductible on line 632 without reference to the refundable tax on the
CCPC's investment income (line 604) and without reference to the corporate iax reductions under section 123.4.
** Calculate the ameunt of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corperate tax reductions under section 123.4.
*** | arge corporation tax
* The large corpotalion lax fo be entered at line 415 is the gross Part 1.3 tax, which is the amount before deducting the surtax
credits, increased to reflect a full-year tax Hability if the taxation year is less than 51 weeks. For the purpose of the business fimit
reduction, the gross Part 1.3 tax is equal to 0.225% x (taxable capital employed in Canada minus $10,000,000).
* if the corporation is not associated with any corporations in both the current and the preceding taxation years, enter the corporation’s
gross Part 1.3 tax for its preceding taxation year.
® |f the corporation is net associated with any corporations in the current {axation year, but was associaled in the preceding taxation
year, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3 tax for its current {faxation year,
* For corporations associated in the current taxation year, see Schedule 23 for the special rules that apply,
— Acceleratied tax reduction
Canadian-controlied private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction
Reduced business limit (amount from fine 425) . .......... i 148,767 x an%eid%%%e = 148,767 A
Net active business income (amount from line 400} .. .. ... . o oo e e e B
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 minus 3 times the amount at line 636™ cn
page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from Part | Tax C
Deduct:
Aggregate investment income {amount from line 440 of page 86} ... ............ >
Amount C minus amount D {if negative, enter"0") .. . ... oo oo e | E
iAmount A B, or E above, whicheveris fess ... . . o e L e B F
Amount Z from Part ¢ of Schedule 27 . ... ... x 1go s 7 0= G
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 ... ... e H
Taxable resource income from line 435 above . ... .. . o oL oL I
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) o
Armount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of the small business deduction, whichever is less K
Total of amounts G, H, L J, and K oL e b L
(Amount F minus amount L (if negative, enter "0") Lo M
%Accelerated tax reduction — 7.00 % of amount M {enter amount N on line 637 of page7) ... . ....... .. N
* If the amount at line 450 of Schedule 7 is positive, members of partnerships need to use Schedule 70 to calculale net aclive business income.

T ¥ Caloulate the amount of forsign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4. !

CORPOKATE TAXPREP / TAXPRER DES SOCIFTES - EPO4 Pags 4 of &




SHEC JUNE 30 2605.205 2005-06-30 SCUGOG HYDRCO ENERGY CORPORATION

2006-01-03 09:09 87051 7182 RCO001
- Resource deduction S —
ETaxabIe resource income [as defined in subsection 125.11(1)] . .. L oo m A
. Amount A x  MNumber of days in the Taxation year in 2004 ¥ 2% = - .k
| Number of days in the taxation year 181
Amount A X Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 181 x 3% = C
! Number of days in the taxation year 181
Armount A X Number of days in the taxation year in 2006 X 5% = D
Number of days in the faxation year 181
i Amount A % Number of days in the taxation year after 2006 X 7% = £
l Number of days in the taxation year 181
Resource deduction — total of amounts B, C, D, and E F
{enter amount F on kne 10 of page 7)
~ General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations e —-
| Canadian-controlied private corporations throughout the taxation year
‘iLTaxable income from fine 360 on page 3 P A
‘Amount 7 from Part 8 of Schedule 27 .. ... .. * 100/ 7 = B
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 .. . L C
Taxable resource income from line 435 above . ... ... . o D
Amount used to calculate the credit union deducticn (amount £ in Part 3 of Schedule 17) E
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whicheveris theleast ... ... .. ... F
Aggregate investment income from line 440 of page @ .. ........ ... .. oL G
Amount used 1o calculats the accelerated tax reduction {amount M of page 4)  ...... H
Total of amounts B, C, D, E, F, G, and H .. . b !
Ameunt A minus amount { {if negative, enter"0") ..
Amount J x  Number of days in the taxation vear after 2003 181 X 7% = K
Number of days in the taxation year 181
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations —amount K ... ... .. ... ... .. .. L
(enter amount L on line 638 of page 7)
— General tax reduction |
Corporations other than a Canadian-controlled private corporation, an investment corporation, a morigage
investment corporation, or a mutual fund corporation
Taxable income frem line 360 onpage 3 .. ..., ... .. ... .. [P M
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule-27 . ...... - 100/ 7 = N
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 ... ... O
Taxable resource income from fine 435 above . .. .. ... . .. L o P
Amount used fo calculate the credit union deduction {amount & in Fart 3 of Schedule 17) Q
Total of amounts N, C, P, and @ .00t e e e e | R
Amount M minus amount R {if negative, enter "0") ...
Amount S ®x  Number of days in the taxalion year after 2003 181 X 7% = T
Number of days in the taxation year 181
iGenerat tax reduction — amount T L oL e U |
l(enter amount U on line 639 of page 7) |

CORPORATE TAXPREP /| TAZPREP DES SOCIETES - EPO4 Fage 5 of &



SHEGC JUNE 30 2005.205 2005-08-30 SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION
2006-01-03 09:.09 87051 7182 RCO0OO1

- Refundable portion of Part | tax e
§Canad|an -controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year

% 26 210 3% % ) A

Aggregate investment income .
{amount P from Part 1 of Schedule 7)

Foreign non-business income tax credit from line 632 on page 7

Deduct:

[

Foreign investment income .. ... .. m x99 1/ 3%

(amount O from Part 1 of Schedule 7) {if negative, enter "0") b B

Amount A minus amount B (if negative, enter "0") L. L C

Taxabie income from line 360 on page 3
Deduct:

Amount on iine 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4,
whicheveristheleast .. .. ... . .. ... .. .. . ... . ...,

Foreign non-business
inceme tax credit from
line 632 of page 7 ¥ 25 f § =

Foreign business income
tax credit from line 638
of page 7 X 3 =

X 26 21 3% < D

Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (line 700 minus line 780 of page 8)
Deduct: Corporate surtax from line 800 of page 7 ... . ... ... .o
NEt BMOUNT o o e e e e e e e e > E

Refundable portion of Part | tax ~ Amount C, D, or E, whichever is the least

~ Refundable dividend tax on hand

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxation year
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous taxaticn year

B G
Add the total of;
Refundable portion of Part | tax from line 450 above . .......... ...t
Total Part 1V tax payable from line 360 of Schedule 3 ... . ... oo
Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor _
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation 450
b H

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year — Amount G plus amount H

~ Dividend refund
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the taxation year

Taxable dividends paid in the taxaticn year from fine 460 of Gchedule 3 x 1/ 3 |

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year from line 485 above

Dividend refund — Amount | or J, whichever is less (enter this amount on line 784 of page 8)

CORPORATE TAXSREP [ TAXPREP DES SUCIETES - £PO4 Page G of B
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2006-01-03 09:09

- Part | tax - -

87051 7182 RCO0OO1

Base amount of Part | tax — 38,00 % of laxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) from page 3

Corporate surtax calculation

Base amount from fine Aabove .
Deduct:

10 % of taxable income (line 380 or amount Z, whichever applies) frem page 3 .. 2
investment corporation deduction from line 620 below ... ... L 3
Federal logging tax credit from line 640 below .. ... ..o oo 4
Federal qualifying environmenta! trust tax credit from line 648 below . ...... ... 5

1

For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporaticn throughout the
taxation year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on line 6, whichever is the least:
28.00 % of taxable income from line 360 of page 3 . . .. a
28.00 % of taxed capitai gains .. ... .. ... . b f— 6
! Part | tax otherwise payable . ............. .. >
{line A plus lines C and D minus line F)
Total 6f HNes 210 6 . L e 7

Net amount {line 1 minus line 7} ... .. . . o B8

Corporate surtax - 4,00 % of the amount on line 8

Recapture of investment tax credit from line PPP in Part 21 of Schedule 31

Caiculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlled private corporation's (CCPC) investment income
{if it was a CCPC throughout the taxation year)
Aggregaie investment income from line 440 o page & ... ... i
Taxable income from fine 380 on page3 ... ... .......
Deduct:
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of page 4,
whicheveristheleast .. .. .. ..., . ... ... . ... ... .,
Net amount ... e B ii

Refundable tax on CCPC's investment income— 6 2 / 3 % of whichever is less; amountiorii . ...

Subtotal (add lines A, B, C, and D)

Deduct:
Small business deduction from line 430 of page 4
Federal tax abaternent e e e e e T e

Manufacturing and processing profits deduction from amount BB
or amount RR of Schedule 27

investment corperation deduction . ... o o
{taxed capital gains 234 )
Additional deduction — credit unicns from Schedule 17 ... ... ... . oL g
Federal foreign non-business income tax cradit from Schedule 21 ... ... .. i
Federal foreigh business income tax credit from Schedule 21 . ....... .. L
Accelerated tax reduction from amount N on paged .. ... . ... B3/
Resource deduction from line 438 onpaged ... ... . oo
General tax reduction for CCPCs from amount R on page 5 . Ce
General tax reduction from amount U onpaged .. ... . oo B3y
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 . .. ... oo 640,
Federal political contribution tax credit .. ... ... o A
! Federal political contributions 45
| Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit .. ... ... . oL
Ynvestment tax credit from Schedule 31 L B!

Part | tax payable - Line £ minus line ¥ {enter amount G on line 700 of page 8)

CORPORATE TAZPREF { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPDS
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- Summary of tax and credits — e ey

|Federal tax
Parl | tax payable from PAge T .. o EALY
Part 1.3 tax payable from Schedule 33, 34, 0r 35 ... oo 704

I Part Il suriax payabie from Schedule 46 .. ... !

Part |V tax payable from Schedwie 3 ... ... o e

Part IV 1 tax payable from Schedule 43 .. ... 7

Part Vi tax payable from Schedule 38 .. 120
Part V1.1 tax payable from SchedUle 43 ... ..o 724

Parl XII1.1 tax payable from Schedule 82 ... ... :

Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 ..o o '

Totat federal tax

Add provingcial or territorial tax:
Provincial or territerial jurisdiction Ontario

(if more than one jurisdiction, enter "multiple” and complete Schedule b)
Net provincial or territorial tax payable (except Quebec, Ontario, and Alberta)
Provincial tax on large corporations {New Brunswick and Mova Scotia) ... ... 765!

[

Total tax payable A%

‘Deduct other credits:
| investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 ... 780
Dividend refund from Page B . oot v vt 784
Federal capital gains refund from Schedute 18 ... ... .o 78
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit refund ... ... ... ... 792
‘Canadian film or video production tax credit refund {(Form T4431)  ....... .. ’
Film or video production services tax credit refund (Form T1177)  ..........
Tax withheld at soUrce . .. e e :
Total payments on which tax has been withheld BO1:
Allowable refund for non-esicent-owned investment corporations from Schedule 26
brovincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule 18 ... ... .. :
Provingial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule & ... .. ... ... :
Royalties deductible under Syncrude Remissior Order
Tax remitted under Syncrude Remission Order ... 816
Tax instalments baid ... .. Be

Total credit 890.
Refund code 1:‘ Overpayment °

Balance (iine A minus jine B)
\\‘\Dlrect deposit request

bank account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking Enter the amount on whichever line applies.
information you already gave us, complete the informatien below: Generally, we do nat charge or refund a difference

[ star [ Ichange information ' of $2 or less.

cl ber i
Branch numbe Balance unpaid . ......

014

Institution number - Account nurmber Enclosed payment 898

if the corporation is a Canadian-controlled private corporation throughout the taxation year, i —
does it qualify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of tax is due? e i Yesu 2 No@

If the result Is negative, you have an overpayment.
To have the corporatien's refund deposlted directly into the corporation's If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.

~ Certification
, EHG _cLark B pavio ' EER TREASURER

Last name First name Pesition, office, or rank
am an authorized signing officer of the corporation, ! C}”{? hat | h xamlned this return, including accompanying schedules and staterments, and that

the infarmation given on this return is, to the best of my Know d  cogt ¢l and omplete. ! further cerfify that the method of caloulating income for this

taxation year is consistent with thal of the previous yeay exce sp jeally fisclosed in a siatement attached to this return.
3

B3 2006-01-03 le bl EE3 (905) 427-9870

1

Date (yyyy/mm/dd) S|gnar‘F§3T the althorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone numper

950}

Is the contact persen the same as the authorized signing offi er’? If No, complete the information below e e e iYes 2 Mo D
aée

", N Telephone number

- Language of correspondence — Langue de correspondance —

indicate the language in which you wouid like to receive correspondeﬁce.
Ingiquer la langue de correspondance de volre choix.

1 English / Anglais :X: Z Frangais / French Pﬁ)

CORPORATE TAXPRER | TAXPREP DES SQCIETES - EPO4
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SHEC JUNE 30 2005.205 2005-06-30
2006-01-03 09:09

SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

87051 7182 RCOOD1

Fa o o e e eads GENERAL INDEX OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION — GIF

______ Form identifier 100

g Name of corporation

Business Number

Taxation year end
Year Month Day

| 5CUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION ~ §7051 7182 RCO001 2005-06-30
- ldentification of the imported corporation from the GIFl file
LName of the corporation ...
Balance Sheet
sAccount Descripiion GIF| Amount Prior year
- Assets - :
_ Totalecurrentassels ... 1589, 1,311,862 1,347,812
_ Totaltangible eapital assets .. ... 2008 B 3,748,075 __ 3,704,042
 Total accumuiated amortization of tangible capital assets 2,275,150 2,218,407
_________ __ Totalintangible capital assets .. ... ... oo 294,299 336,591
Total accumulated amortization of intangible capital assets . .
_ Totalleng-term assets ... ..o SRR 208!
epssetsheldintrust L 2580
Total assets (mandatory field) 3,079,077 3,170,038
~ Liabilities — _
Total current liabilities ... ... . 31398 844,452 2,169,310
Total long-term fiabilities ... .. ... . 34508 51,389 51,156
N *Subordinated debt . ... 3450 &y
_ FAmounts held infrust .o 34708
Total liabilities {mandatory field) i = £95,841 2,220,466
— Shareholder eguity
Total shareholder equity {mandatory fisid) m + 2,183,236 949,572
Total tiabilities and shareholder equity ) = 3,079,077 3,176,038
— Retained earnings
Retained earnings/deficit — end (mandatory field) ' 3849 -348,520 316,306

* Generic ilemn

CORPORNTE TAXPRER / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - CPO4




SHEC JUNE 30 2005.200 2005-06-30

2006-01-02 09:09
ek

} Name of corporation

\
t

SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

87051 7162 RCOCGO1

Gayada Gustoms | huenos des douanes « GENERAL INDEX OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION — GIFI

Form identifier 125

I Business Number

Taxation year end

Year Month Day E
, SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION 1 87051 7182 RCO0O1L 2005-06-30 ﬁj
income Statement
—— _
| Description GIFI }
[ - = e J
iOperating name .......... : o
| Description of the eperation G002
!Sequence Number ... ... .. )
iAccount Description GlFt Amount Prior year
- Income statement information — —
_ Tctal sales of goods and services 2,276,862 4,070,097
. CCoslofsales L 1,924,931 3,497,682
Gross profitfloss 351,831 572,415
- CostOF SAIBS . L e 7 1,924,931 3,457,682
Total operating eXpenSESs . ..o v oot ! 395,068 653,644
__ Total expenses (mandatory field) 2,318,999 4,151,326
Total revenue {mandatory fieid) 2,329,483 4,536,908
Total expenses {mandatory field) 2,319,959 4,151,326
L Net non-farming income 9,484 385,582
~ Farming income statement information
Total farm revenue (mandatory field) . ....... ... ... ... 0 : +
L Total farm expenses (mandatory fleld)  ............. ..o b -
Net farm income ' =
! _ Net incomefloss before taxes and extraordinary items = 9,484 385,582
1 .
~ Extraordinary items and income (linked to Schedule 140)
__ Extracrdinary item(s) P L - _
B Legal SEtBMENtS . . ..ottt i - -
L Unrealized gainsflosses ... ... ..o 9980y )
B Unusual EBMS oot et e Rl — - _
Current INCOMEB TAXES .. ... ¢ - -
““““ _ Deferred income tax provision -
o Net income/loss after taxes and extraordinary items
{mandatory field) = 5,484 385,582
|

CORPORATE TAXPREP { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - £EP04




SHEC JUNE 30 2005.205 2005-06-3C SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

2006-01-03 0902 87051 7182 RCO00H
i ? Ganada Gusioms Agence des douanes p
E *f E and Revenue Agency el du revenu du Ganada SCHEDULE 141

NOTES CHECKLIST

— S —

! Corporation’'s name Business Nurnber Taxation year end
i “Year Menth Day
' SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION 87051 7182 RCOQO1 2005-06-30

» This schedule should be compieted from the perspective of the person who prepared or reported on the financial statements. This person
is refarred to as the “accounting practiticner”, in this schedule.

¢ For more information, see RG4088, Guide to the Gengral Index of Financial Information (GIF!) for Corporations and T4012,
T2 Corporation — Income Tax Guide.

« Aftach a copy of this scheduie, aleng with any Notes to the financial statements, to the GIF1.

r Part 1 — Accounting practitioner information
'Does the accounting practitioner have a professional designation? ... ... ... oo P 1 Ves (X] 2No{ ]
1 Yes E} 2 No fj

1.

Is the accounting practitioner connected” with the corporatien?

| * A person connected with a corporation can be: (i} a shareholder of the corporation who owns mere than 10% of the commeon
. shares; (ii) a director, an officer, or an employee of the corporation; or {ili) a perscn not dealing at arm's length with the corporation.

Note
'|f the accounting practitioner does not have a professional designation oy is connected with the corporation,
you do not have to complete Parts 2 and 3 of this schedule. However, you do have to complete Part 4.

r Part 2 — Type of involvement
Choose the option that represents the highest level of involvement of the accounting practitioner:
Completed an auditor's Teport ... ... L

Completed & review engagement report .. oL

Conducted & compiiation engagement ... oo o

~ Part 3 ~ Reservations
If you selected option "1" or "2" under Type of involvernent above, answer the following question:

1YesD2NOD

Has the accounting practitioner expressed a reservation?

— Part 4 - Other information

1 Yes D_’] 2NOD

Were notes to the financial statements prepared? . ... .

If Yes, complete lines 102 to 107 below; -
Are any values presented at other than cost? ... ... e EITY 4 ves | ] 2No [X]

’IYesD 2|\io[}(3

Has there been a change in accounting policies since the last return?

Are subsequent events mentioned inthe nOTEST ... Lo e 104 [ ] 2No
Is re-evaluation of asset information mentioned inthe notes? ... ... . L o oo | 2ZNo [_T(_]

Is contingent liability information mentioned in the notes? ... 2 No [ X]

ZNOD
2NDE]

1YesD 2NOD

}2 SCH 141 (04)° Canad’éll

! Is information regarding commitments mentioned in the notes?

Does the corporation have investments in joint venture{s) or parthership(s)?

M Yes, complete line 108 below:
Are you filing financial statements of the joint venture(s) or partnership(s)?

CORPORATE TAXPRER [ TAXPRER DES SOCIETES - EPD4




SHEC JUNE 30 2005.2056 2005-06-30 SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPGRATION

2006-01-03 09:09 87051 7182 RCODO1

BB oo hmancy  or revim o Canada SCHEDULE 1
NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPQOSES

E‘Corpuralion's name o T . Business Number Taxaﬁ()}]“year end o

§ Year Month Day

| SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION o 87051 7182 RCOO01 2005-06-30 ;

» The purpcse of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation’s net income (loss) as reporied on
the financial statements and its net income (loss) for tax purposes.

» Please provide us with the applicable details in the identification area, and compleie the applicable lines that contain a
numbered biack box. You should report amounts in accordance with the Generally Accepted Acccunting Principles {GAAP).

* Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the /ncome Tax Act,
» For more information, see the T2 Corporation [ncome Tax Guide.

Net incorne {loss) after taxes and extraordinary items per financial statements .. ... ..o oo 0oL 8,484 A
Add:
Amortization of tangible assets _ 56,745
Subtotal of additions 56,745 W 56,745
Other additions:
Miscellaneous other additions:
[0 ADDBACK RE S, 1.2 (1) (X} 10,311
Subtota! of other additions 10,311 & 10,311
Total additions 67,056 b= 67,056
Deduct:
Capital cost allowance from Schedule 8 47,059
Subtotal of deductions 47,059 B 47,059
Other deductions:
Miscellaneous other deductions:
y  DEDUCT RE: ELECTICN UNDER 5. 13 {7.4) 10,311
DEDUCT RE: CORRECTION OF 2004 CARRYING CHARGES 41,698
Subtotal of ether deductions 52,009 b 52,009
Total deductions 99,068 b 99 068
Net income (loss) for income tax purposes ~ enter op line 300 of the T2 return . ... .. o o0 -22,528
T2 SCH 1 E {01) 11

(Canad?

CORFORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIFTES - EPD4 ' Paqe 1 of 1



SHEC JUNE 30 2005.205 2005-08-30 SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

2006-01-03 09:09 87061 7182 RCO0O01
E #“E Ganada Customs Agence des douanes ’ SCHEDULE 4
1 and Hevenue Agency el du revenu ¢du Canada
CORPORATION LOSS CONTINUITY AND APPLICATION
5 Name of corporation Business Number Taxation year end
| . Year Month Day
| 5CUGOG BYDRO ENERGY CORPCRATION N 87051 7182 RCOD0D1 2005-06-30 : ]

s [or use by a corporation 1o determine the continuity and use of available losses; to determine the curreni-year non-capital loss, farm loss, restrictec farm loss,
and limited partnership loss, to determine the amount of restricted farm loss and limited partnership ioss thal may be applied in a year, and to request a loss
carryback te previous years.

®* The corporation can choose whether or not to deduct an available loss fram income in & taxation year, It can deduct losses in any order. However, for each
lype of loss, deduct the oldest loss first.

® For information on these losses, see the T2 Corporation income Tax Guide.
* File one compleled copy of this schedule with the T2 return, or send it by itself to the tax centre where the return is filed.
¥ Pars, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the federal Income Tax Acl.
Part 1 — Non-capital losses
l Determination of current-year non-capital loss —
Net income {loss) for Income tax purposes
Deduct: (increase a loss)
MNet capital losses deducted in the year {enter as a positive amount) .. ... ..., ..
Taxable dividends deductible under sections 112, 113, or subsection 138(6)
Amount of Part V1.4 tax deductible .. ... ... ... P
Amount deductible as prospector's and grubstaker's shares ~ Paragraph 110(1)(d.2) .
Subtotai (if positive, enter "0") -22,528

..................................................... o -22,528

Deduct: (increase a loss)
Secticn 110.5 and/or subparagraph 115({1){a){vil) — Additicn for foreign tax deductions

Add: (decrease a loss) Subfotal -22,328
Current-year farm 0SS e
Current-year non-capitai loss {if positive, enter "0"} .. -22,528
Confinuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback
Non-capitat loss at the end of preceding taxation year 157,100

Deduct: Non-capital loss expired * ... .. ;
Non-capital losses at beginning of taxation year .. ... ... ... 102/ 197,100

Add: Non-capital losses transferred on an amalgamation or the
windup of a subsidiary corporation ... . oL L o

Current-year non-capital loss (from caleulation above) ... .. ... . 110
Deduct:
Amount applied against {axable income {enter on line 331 of the T2 return} ... .. |
Amount applied against taxable dividends subject to Part IVtax ... ..., ... ..
Section 80 ~ Adjustments for forgiven amounts ... .. oL ;
Supsection 111{10) - Adjustments for fuel tax rebate
Other adjustments

22,528 219,628

Deduct - Request to carry back non-capital loss to! Subtotal ‘ 213,628

First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income .. ... ... ... .. .. i
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income ... ... .. oL
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part [V tax.
Second preceding taxation year to reduce texahle dividends subject to Part [V tax
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax
Non-capital losses — Closing balance

219,628

* A non-capital loss expires as follows:

* After 7 taxation years if It arose in e taxation: year ending before Maich 23, 2004;
or

& After 10 taxation years if it arose in a taxation year ending after March 22, 2004,
‘ - Eiection under paragraph 88(1.1){f) —— - —
iParagraph 88(1.1)(1) election indicator 19 .:
Loss from a wholly owned subsidiary deemed 1o be a loss of the parent from its immediately preceding taxation year.

[ 1]

T2 5CH 4 E (04) Ca{]_ada

CORPORATE TAXPREP | TAYPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOY page 1 of &




SHEC JUNE 30 2005.205 2005-06-30 SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION
2006-01-03 09:08 87051 7182 RCO001

Part 2 — Capital losses
P - ——  ComMinuity of capital losses and request for a carryback ———— B

| Capital losses at end of preceding taxation year ... .. -
SCapitai losses fransferred on an amalgamation or the windup
iof @ subsidiary corporation ... L 205
Current-year capital loss {from Scheduie © calcuiationy .. ... ... ... 210
Add:
Allowable business investment ioss expired as non-capital loss X 43
Deduct:
Amount applied against current-year capital gain {see Note 1) .. ............. 225
Section 80 — Adjustments for forgiven amounts ... ... ... L. 2¢
Other adjustments .. 2!

Subtotal

Deduct — Request fo carry back capital loss to: (see Note 2)

| : Capital gain Amount catried
g ' {100%) back (100%)

" First preceding taxation year .. ... ... ... ..
. Second preceding taxation year ... ... ...
i Third preceding taxationyear ... . ... .. ... .. . 853
| Capital losses — Closing balance .. ... 7280
i Note 1

On iine 332 of the T2 return, enter the amount from line 225 multiplied by 50%.

Note 2

Enter an lines 225, 851, 952, or 953, whichever applies, the actual amount of the loss. At the time of the application of the loss
carryback, the net capital loss amount will be calculated at the inclusion rate of the year to which the net capital loss is applied.

Part 3 — Farm losses

Continuity of farm losses and request for a carryback

Farm losses at end of preceding taxation year ... ... oo
Deduct: Farm loss expired after 10 taxationyears . ........... . ... ... .. ... :
Farm losses at beginning of taxation year . ... ... .. ... .. ... ... B

Add:; Farm losses transferred on an amalgamation _
or the windup of a subsidiary carporation ... ... ... Lo :

Current-year farm 1055 .. .. . . 310
Deduct:
Amount applied against taxable income (enter on line 334 of the T2 return) .. ... )
Amount applied against taxable dividends subject to Part IVtax ..., ..
Section 80 — Adjustments for forgiven amounts .. ... 340
Other adjustmenis . .. . k

Subtotal

N

Deduct — Reguest to carry back farm loss {o!
First praceding taxation year to reduce taxable income
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income .. ... ... ... _
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income ... ... o 923
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part iV tax
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax

IFarm losses — Closing batance '

Part 4 — Restricted farm losses

r
\

, Total losses for the year from farming business A
' Minus the deductible farm loss: _

| $2,500 plus B or C, whichever is |ess % 2,500

| (Amount A above - $2,500) divided by 2 = B

| $ 80 C 2,300

;Current—year restricted farm loss {enter this amount on line 410 of page 3)

CORPORATE TAAPREP { TAXPREP DES SQCIETES - ERUA Page Z of 4




SHEC JUNE 30 2005.205 2005-06-3C 5CUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPO
2006-01-03 09:08 ) 87051 7182

Part 4 — Restricted farm losses {continued)

RATION
RCO001

s Continuity of restricted farm iosses and request for a carryback

Restricted farm losses at end of preceding taxation year
Deduct: Restricted farm loss expired after 10 taxation years
Restricted farm losses at beginning of taxationyear ... . ... ... .. ..

Add: Resiricted farm losses transferred on an amalgamation or the
windup of a subsidiary corporation .. .. oo

Current-year restricted farm loss {enter on line 233 of Schedule 1)

Deduct:
Amount applied against farming income (enter on line 333 of the T2 return) .
Section 80 — Adjustments for forgiven amounts ... ... L 4
Cther adjustments

Subtotal

Deduct ~ Request to carry back restricted farm loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce farming income
Second preceding taxation year Lo reduce farming income
Thirg preceding taxation year to reduce farming income

Restricted farm losses — Closing balance

Note
iThe total losses for the year from all farming businesses are calculated without including scientific research expenses.

Part & - Listed personal property losses

Continuity of listed personal property loss and request for a carryback

Listed personal properiy losses al end of preceding taxationyear ... ... ... ... ... o

Deduct; Listad personal property toss expired after seven taxation years

Listed personal property losses at beginning of taxation year

Add: Current-year listed personal property tass (fram Schedule 6)

Subtotal

Deduct;

Amount applied against listed personal property gains
(enter on line 655 of Schedule 6)

Other adjustments

Subtotal

Deduct - Request to carry back listed personal property loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce listed personal property gains
Second preceding taxation year to reduce listed personal property gains
Third preceding taxation year to reduce listed personal property gains

Lisied personal property losses — Closing balance . ... ... ... 1580

CORPORATE TRAPREP | TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPD4
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SHEC JUME 30 2005.205

2006-01-03 09,09

Part 7 - Limited partnership losses

2005-056-30

SCUBOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

87051 7182 RCO001

Current-year limited partnership losses

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 B
Partnership Fiscal pericd Cuorporation's Corporation's Total of Column 4 minus Current-ysar
' identifier ending share of . atrisk corporation's share column 5 fimited
: imi 5 of partnership - rtnership lo
“rTItEdh- amount investment fax If negative, pa plosses
parinersnip credit, farming enter "0".
loss losses, Column 3 - 6
and resource
expenses

Total {enter this amount cn line 222 of Schedule 1)1 _3
— . —_—
i Limited partnership losses from prior faxation years that may be applied in the current year
1 2 2 4 5 6 ) 7
Partnership Fiscal pericd Limited Corporation's Total of Celumn 4 minus Limited
identifier ending partnership at-risk amount | corporation's share column 5 partnership losses
losses of partnership If negative, that may be
at end investment tax enter "0". applied in the year
. credit, business or
of preceding
. property iosses,
taxation year and resource The lesser of
expenses columns 3 and 6
B30 |32 550
Continuity of limited partnership iosses that can be carried forward to future taxation years
Partnership Limited partnership | Limited partnership Current-year Limited Limited paritnership
identifier losses at end of | losses transferred | limited partnership | parinership losses losses clesing
preceding taxation jon an amalgamation lossas applied balance
year or the windup of a ; } 5 {cannot exceed (662 + 664 + 870 - 675)
© subsidiary (from coiumn 620) column 650) o :
660 662 1664 B70. 5

Total {enter this amount on line 336 of the T2 return)l

CORPOMETE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIFTES - FRO4
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SHEC JUNE 30 2006205
2006-01-03 09:09

Non-Capital Loss Continuity Workchart

Fart 6 — Analysis of balance of losses by year of origin

2006-06-30

SCUGOG HYDRCO ENERGY CORPORATION

87051 7162 RC0001

~ Non-tcapital losses —-
Loss . Applied to reduce

Year Balance at Loss incurred carried
of beginning in current Adjustments hack Taxable Part IV Balance at

origin of year year and transfers Paris | & IV _income tax end of year

Current MIA 22,528 MN/A ~ 22,528

2004 - N/A . . N/A _

2003 73,336 N/A o W/A o L 73,336
2802 123,764 NFA e N/A . 123,764
o000 /A . o N/A B
2000 e N/A R " N/A -

1999 N/A - N/A o _

1998 N/A e _ MNIA "

Total 197,160 22,528 o 215,628

- Farm losses
Loss Loss Applied to reduce
Year Balance at incurred Adjustments carried
of beginning in eurrent and back Taxable Part 1YV Balance at
origin of year year transfers Paris | & 1V income tax end of year
Current N/A NA
2004 N/A o MN/A
2003 N/A N/A
2002 N/A N/A
2001 N/A NAA
2000 N/A N/A
199% N/A N/A
1998 N/A N/A .
1997 NFA N/A
1996 NfA N/A . |
1995 N/A N/A *
Total
~ Restricted farm losses
Loss Loss Applied to reduce
Year Balance at incurred Adjustments carried
of beginning in current and back Taxable Part 1V Balance at
origin of year year transfers Parts | & IV income fax end of year

Current N/A NIA WA
2004 N/A N/A R N/A . e
2603 NFA . N/A o NfA . " )
2002 MNAA o MN/A B - N/A -

2001 N/A L o N/A - N/A o L
2000 N/A NIA N s N
1999 NIA o N/A - NIA o I

i 1998 e NAA i N/A o /A i .
1997 N/A i N/ o NIA o
1996 NIA . N/A e N/A _ -
1935 . N/A . o NIA - N/A "

. Total MNIA

* This balance expires this year and will not be avaiiable next year.

CORPORATE TAXPREP f TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPD4




Seugog Hydro Energy Corporation

FLECTION UNDER SUBSECTION 13(7.4)

The company hereby elects to have subsection 13(7.4) of the Income Tax Act apply to
reduce the capital cost of depreciable property of Class 1 acquired in the taxation year by
an amount of $11.,407 received in the laxalion year in respect of that property that would
otherwise be included in income under paragraph 12(3 }x}.

S
. A
S ; -

/ // e j" e

Althorized Signing Officer
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SHEC JUNE 30 2005.205 2005-06-30 SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

2006-01-03 09:09 87051 71862 RCO00D1
B Canada Customs Agence des douanes
E * E and Fevenue Agency @\ du revenu du Ganada SCHEDULE 50

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Fame of corporation o T

Business Number [ Taxation year end
i Year Month Day

f
$CUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION | 87051 7182 RCO0OL

2005-06-30

Al private corporations must complete this scheduie for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of the corporation's
common andfor preferred shares.
! Name of shareholder Business Number Social Insurance Percentage | Percentage
f“ {Notes 1 & 3) Number comimon preferred
{ {Note 2 & 3) shares shares
| 200 Em a0
|
_ [ TOWNSHIP OF SCUGOG NR 100,000 B
2]

51 "
4

5
6

7

8

9
L 10

Note 1:  if a corporate shareholder does not have a business number, "NR" must ke entered to indicate the corporation is not registered.
Mote 2:  If an individual shareholder does not have a social insurance number, "NA" must be entered fo indicate the SIN is not available.

Note 3:  If @ trust holds 10% or more of the corporation's common or preferred shares, enter "NR" for the business number and, if
space permits, enter the trust's name and account number. Do not enter anything in the "SINT column.

T2 SCH 50 (05) C&H&dﬁ

CORPORATE TAXPREF / TAXPRER DES SOCIETES - EPOY




SHEC JUNE 30 2005205
2006-01-03 09:09

Corporate Taxpayer Summary

2005-06-30

SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION
87051 7182 RCOOD1

r Summary of federal information —

1 Taxation Year:

2005-01-01 to 2005-06-30
durisdiction: Ontario
Corporation is associated N
Corporation is related N
Balance duefrefund ()
Net income . -22,528 Taxable income
!

Federal taxes

LCred]ts against part | tax

' Small bus deduction .

Partt . ... ...
!I\fl&F’ deduction . .. .. - o Sutax ...
iForeign tax credit Part 13 .........
‘Palitical contributions PartlV ..........
[Investment tax credits Part | & Surtax
iAbatement/Other Cther . . .........

Active business income
Dividends paid

Refunds/credits

ITC refund . ......
Dividends refund

Instaiments

Surtax credit

Other

~ Summary of federal carryforward/carryback information

Carryback amounts

Carryforward balances

Newfoundland and Labrador

Investmenttax credits . .. ... ... RDTOH ... o
Non-capital loss . ... .. Donations ... ... ... . .
Capital loss ... ... .. .. o Investment taxcredits ... ... ... ...
Farmioss .. Non-capitai losses .. ... .. ... ... 219,628
Restricted farm less .. ... ... ... ... Capital/L.P.P. losses  ..............
Suraxcredit ... ... L o .. Farmiesses .......... ..........
Part | tax credit (Schedule 42) .. ... ... Restricted farm josses . . ....... . ...

Foreign business tax credit ... ... .. ..

Unused surtax credit .. .. ...........

Capital dividend amount . ...........

Part | tax credit (Schedule 42) . ..... ..
- Summary of provincial information — provincial income tax payable

% Tax payable Net tax

Province Aliocation  Taxable income before‘deduction Deductions/credits payable

Prince Edward Isiand

NovaSeotia ...............

New Brunswick

Manitoba .............. ...

Saskatchewan

British Columbia

Yukon Territory ... .. ... ...

| Northwest Territories

‘Nunavut

|
Alberta (AT1)

“Ontario (CT23)

‘Québec (CO-17)

CORPORATE TAXPREP { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS

page 1 of 2




SHEC JUNE 30 2005.205 2005-06-3C SCUGDG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION
2006-01-03 09:06 87051 7182 RCOOCH

- Summary of taxes payable to provinces and provincial carryforward amounts - -— —

income tax Total tax Balance due/
Province Taxable capital Capital tax payable® payable payable refund (-)
B.C. (General) . ... ] ] - B
B.C. (Special) ..... X -
Sask. (SCT-1) .. ... . -
Manitoba (MCT-1} .. -
Alperta (AT1) ... .. - - )
Schedule 361 .. ... -
Schedule 342 .. ... ] -
Ontario {CT23) . ... 2,202 042
Québec (CO-17) . ..

i* For Québec, this includes compensation tax and special taxes
|

IProvincial carryforwards: Ontario Québec Alberta

!Non-capital JOSSES i 219,628
| Net capital/L.P.F losses
FFArMUIOSEEE ot e e e e e e e e e
Restricted farm losses

iDonations

CORFORATE TAXPRES [ TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPDY Pags 2 of ¢




SHEC JUME 30 2005.205
2006-01-03 09:09

2005-06-30

Five Year Comparative Summary

Current year

1st prior year

2nd prior year

~ Federal information

| Taxation year end ... .. _ 2005-06-30
}Balance duefrefund

2003-12-31

SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION
87051 7182 RCOOM

3rd prior year 4th prior year

2002-12-31 © 2001-12-31

INefinceme . ... ...... _ -22,528

398,793

}Taxabie income . ... ...

| Active business income

398,793

i Dividends paid .. ... ..

B Federal taxes —

{Other federal taxes
(Perts H, V.1, Vi, VL1,
.41 1 1Y) I

- Credits against part | tax

Small business deduction

M&P deduction . ... ...

Foreign tax credit .. ...

Political contribution

Investment tax credit

Abatermnent/other . ... ..

- Refunds/credits

iTCrefund ..........

Dividend refund . ... ...

Instalments .. ........

Other ... ..........

| E—

r Ontario
|
Taxable income .. ... ..

income tax payable
before deduction ... ...

Income tax deductions
Jeredits .. ...

Net income tax payable

Taxable capital . ...... 2,202,042

2,390,338

| Capital tax payable
i Total tax payable . .. ...

{Balance due/refund

CORPORATE TAXPRER | TRXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPO4

Page } of 1




Ministry of Finance ; A e N S g S o ‘ . E
() Ointar ’ 2004/ €723 Corporations Tex and
. r}ta[ EO H%(CJ)I %01;1{3153%5 Tay Bianch —_— ] L For i .
b - O [ R et g y or taxd ars ¢ G
33 ¥ing Stieel West ‘7 O O 5 An n uaE Re'{u e Far Bg(ng;;; }3;”31“_33}51" niciny
Oshavia ON L1H 8ES e Corporalions Tax Act - Ministry of Fiunce (MOF)
Cerporalions Informahion Act— Ministiy of Gonsumes und Busmes: Setvices (MCBS]

This Torm is a combination of the Ministry of Finance {(MOF) CT23 Corporations The Annual Return {common page 1 and MCBS Schedule A on pages

Tax Reiurn and the Ministry of Consumer and Business Services (MCBS) 18 and 19, and Schedule K an page 20} centains non-tay. information
Annual Return. Page 1 is @ common page required for both Returns. For tax collected under the authority of the Cotporations Information Act for the
purpeses, depending on which crileria the corporation satisfies, it rnust purpose of maintaining a public database of corporate information. This
complele ether the Exempt trom Filing (EFF) declaration on page 2 or file return musi be completed by Ontario share-capitai corporations or
the CT23 Relurn on pages 3-17. Corporations that do nol meet the EFF Foreign-Business share-capital corporations that have an extra-provincial
criteria bul do meet the Shod-Form criteria, may requesi and file the CT23 licence to operate in Cnlario. __ dini
Short-Form Return {see page 2). Ministry Use —————————
. (ot required if already filed or — —
MCBS Annual Reiun Reqguired? Annual Reluny exempt. Refer lo Guide) MY&‘S ’L_JNU Page 10of 20
Corporalion’s Legal Name {including punctualior
 SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION
Mailing Address
55 TAUNTON ROAD EAST
End
AJAX
ON CA L17 3V3
[ - ! ; ear ih da rati i
Has the mgl!ing address changed !_X Ies | Date of Change | ¥ mon y Date of Incorporatien or Amaigamation
since last filed CT23 Return? L i i 2005-06-30 :
Registered/Head Office Address
55 TAUNTON ROAD EAST
OCntario
AJAX Cerporation No, {
Localion ol an];ks and Recort;s
Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
SAME AS ABOVE Business No.
CA
Name of parson to conltael regarding this CT23 Retumn Telephone No, Fax Mo,
Jurisdiction
incorporated Ontaric
DAVID CLARK ! (905) 427-987C |
Address of Principal Office in Onlario (Extra-Provincial Corporalions ofly) (MCBES) . . L
If not incarporated in Ontario, indicate the
date Ontario business activity commenced
- and ceased: ‘
' { year monih day |
Commence i i
. S
Ontario Canada
S i i_ year maonth day :
Former Corperation Name (Extra-Provingial Corporations only) m Not Appiicable mcBs) § Ceased i . ]
@ Nol Applicable
] Preferred Language / Langue de préférence o
Informalion on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MCBS Mo, of Schedule(s) ~—|English French
Schedtle & of K as appropriate. If additiona! space is reguired for Scheduie A, i i | Ddanglais 255 frangais ko
only this schedule may be pholocopied, State number submitted (MCBS). b ! sty Use -
i there is no change to the DireclorsOfficers’Administrators’ information previousty —i Ko I ‘igm !im “m iim ”El IEE[ 5
submilted to MCBS, please check (X} this box. Schedule(s) A and K are noi required (MCBS). b | iChange
| el il Certification(MCBS) -
| certify that ali information set out in the Annual Return is true, correct and compiete,
Name of Authorized Person (Print clearly or type in full)
DAVID CLARK
v 2 . ot fividuals | knowled
- . . ot individu aving knowledge
Title l Director x, Officer _ ot l!t?er g‘orlporag‘:lgn"s buginese; acﬁ{'ilies
Note: Seclions 13 and 14 of the Corporations infurmation Acl provide penalties for making false or misteading stalements or omissions.

CORPOPATE TAAPRER - 20042006 CT23 - 2005 V.2 - 000}



: Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Acceunt No. (MOF)  Taxation Year Ené% CT23 page 3 of 20
i,,ﬁCUGQG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION 180028 ~2005-06-30 |
CT23 Corporations Tax Return
Identification continued (for CT23 filers only)
Type of Corporation ~ Please check {X) box(es) if applicable in sections & 1—2__} Ontario Retail Sales Tax Vendor Permit No.
= {Use Head Office no.)
E 1 Canadian—controlled Privaie (CCPC) all year I applicable, enter
(Generally a private corporation of which
50% or more shares are owned by
Canadian residents.) {(fed.s 125(7){b))
Other Private Ontario Employer Heatth Tax Account No.
{Use Head Office no.)
Public .
. inearest percent) Ii applicable, enter
Mon-share Gapilal Share Gapital with full voting rights .
_ owned by Canadian Residents l % |
Other (specily) ¥ T
Specify major business activity
@ 1 Family Farm Corporation s.1 {2) % Bare Trustee Corporation
P Family Fishing Corporation .1 {2} Branch of Non-resident 5.63(1)
3 ] Mortgage Investment Corporation s,47 Financial institution prescribed by
= Regulation onty
4 Credit Union s.51
Investment Dealer
5 Banl Mort Subsidi 6814
; Bank Mortgage Subsidiary s.81 (4) Generator of electrical energy for sale or
producer of steam far use in the generation
& Banks.1 (2) of elecirical energy for sale
7 E# Loan and Trust Corporation s.61 (4) Hydro successor, Municipal Eleatrical
5 [ Non-resident Corporation Utility or subsidiary of either
s-2(2)(a) or (b) Produicer and seller of sleam for uses
g [ Non-resident Corporation $.2(2)(c) other than for the generation of electricity
1057 Mutual Fund Corporation 5,48 Insurance Exchange s.74.4
: : Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative
11 Non-resident owned investment :
S5 Corporation .49 Cozporation
1 1 Non-resident ship or afrcraft under Professional Corporation
* reciprocal agreement with Canada s.28(b) (incorperated professionals only)
Please check {X) box{es) if applicable”
First Year of Filing Final Taxation Year up 1o Dissolution (wind-up) “ Transfer or Receipt of Assel(s) involving 2
{Note: For discontinued businesses, see Gullde,) corporation having a Canadian permanent
1 Amended Return establishinent outside Ontario
i Final Taxation Year before Amalgamation
Taxation Year End has changed — Canada Acquisition of Control fed s. 249(4)
Cusloms and Revenue Agency approval | Floating Fiscal Year End )
required Date Cortrol was acquired
year monih day
2005-06-30
Yes No
Whas the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year?
Has the corporafion's Federal T2 Return been filed with the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency (CCRA)? [)Q
Are you requesting a refund due te:  the Carry-back of a Loss? D @
an Overpayment? D @
2 Specified Refundable Tax Credil? D E
Are you & Member of & Parinership or Joint Veniure? 7'
CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2004/2005 CT23 - 2005 V.2 - 060




income Tax CTZ3 Page 4 of 20

Allocation - If you carry on a business through a permanenl eslablishment in a jurisdiction outside Ontaric, you may atlocate that

portion of taxable income deemed earned in that jurisdiction 1o thal jurisdiclion (s.38) (Int.B. 3008). DOLLARS ONLY

Nel Income {less) for Ontario purposes (per reconciliation schedule, page 15) e A Y LT I .17 JN
Subtract: Charitable donations e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e (1] .
Subiract Gifts te Her Majesly in right of Canada or a province and difts of cultural properly (Attach schedule 2 - - - - {:ZI - e
Subtract: Taxable dividends deductible, per federal Schedule 3 B - E[

Subtract; Onlaric political contributions {Aftach Schedule 2A} (Int.B. 300ZR) a e e e e e e e e o e e e e = E
Subtract: Federal Part Vi.1 tax « * 3 e e e e e e e e e e e e e - 5

Subtract: Prior years' losses applied — Non-capital lesses e e e e e+ e e o e e 4= - - o - o — From | 704}
From inclusion
Net capital losses  fagete) o ¥ rate | 50.000000/% = - e
Farm losses B T L L] .
Restricted farm losses S L I {@ e e
Limited parinership losses e
Taxable Income {Non-capital loss} T @
Addition to taxabte income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes - e e - - -
Adjusted Taxabte income [ 16 |+ [ 11 ] (ir {36 | is negative, enter [ 111 ) - - - -

Mumber of Days in Taxation Yeal

Taxable Income [Days alter Hec. 31, ooa Tolal Days |
Fiom {30 ] (or [ 20 ] i applicable) WX X h‘é—é" = {73 181 = +[20] .

|
Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days 1
From [ 10 | {or { 20 ] it appiicable} o X x {[3d4]_18t + [72] 181 j= +
Incoeme Tax Payable (nefore deduction of tax credits) [29] + [32] C e e e e e e e e e e e e e =

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) (s.41)

i this section’is not:completed, the IDSBC will be denied. - |

Did you ciaim the federal Small Business Deduction (fed.s.%ZS('l)) in the taxation year or would you have claimed the
federal Small Business Deduction had the provisians of fed.s.125(5.1) not been applicable in the taxation year? (X)

* income from active business carried on in Canada for federal purposes (fed.s.125(1)a))

Federal taxable income, less adjustrent for foreign tax credit (fed.s.425(1)(b))  + 51 |

Add:  Losses of other years deducted for federal purposes (fed.s.111) + .
Subtract, Losses of other years deducted for Ontaric purposes (5.34) -

Federal Business limit (line 410 of the T2 Return) for the year
before the application of fed.s.125(5.1) R

Ontario Business Limit Calculation
(Days after Dec. 31, 2002 1

and belore Jan 1, 2004

320,000 = + 7 365

bl

L 0

Days after Dec 31, 2003 ™
{ B . Percentage of federal ]
ET 187+ 365 | = +[47 . Business limit
400,000 D ——— ':l 198,356, (from T2 Scheduie 23).
Enter 100% if

Business Limit net associated.

for Ontario purposes a5+ =44} 198,356 , x | [45]| 100.00000% |={45]

Income eligible for the IDSBC B Frem [:_;Ej PRt X m_ — = :#,w____.g_&
**Optario Allocation Least of [ 50 |,[ 54 |or| 45 ]

*  Note: Modified by s.41(6) and (7) for corporalions thal are members of a parinership. (Refer to Guide.)
#  Note: Adjusi accordipgly for a floaling taxation year and use 366 for a leap year.
s Note: Ontario Allocation for IDSBC purposes may differ from 1 30 © if Taxable Incoms is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special riles (s.41(4j).

continued on Page &

CORPORATE TAXPREF - 2004/2005 (723 - 2005 V.2 - 0601



scorparalion‘s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Acceunt No. (MOF)  Taxalion Year Ead} G723 Page 5of 20
SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY COBPORATIOI\! 18_00289 ) 2005~Q‘6~30 1 DOLLARS ONLY

Income Tax continued from Page 4

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after Dec 31, 2002 1
and before Jan 1, 2004 Total Days

Calcutation of IDSBC Rate T xifm] o+ [73] 181 = +{88 ]
] Gays after Dec 31, 2003 Total Days }
x{_@_ 181+ {73} 181 J: +[w0]l 85000 |
IDSBC Rate for Taxalion Year [ 88 | + @J T T =@ B.SDDDi

Claim T I . % rom[78]|  8.5000]% - -

Corparations claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surtax section below if the corporalion’s taxable income
{or if associated, the associated group's taxable income) is grealer than the amount 400,000 in | 1141 helow.

Surtax on Canadian-controlied Private Corporations {s.41.1)

Applies il you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations.

Associated Corporation - The Taxable Income of asseciated corporations is the taxable income
for the taxation year ending on or before the date of this corporation’s taxation year end.

*Taxable Income of the corporation T T B A L 101(or 20 | if applicable) + {80} o

If you are a member of an associated group (X) {Yes)

Ontaric Corporalions Tax
Name ol assecialed corporalion (Canadian & foreign) Accounl No., (MOF) Taxatien Year End * Taxabie Income
{if insufficient space, atiach schedule) (i applicable} (il loss, enter nit)

Aggregaie Taxable Income + @"‘ @ +_etc_ e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Cays after Deg 31, 2002
and before Jan 1, 2004 Total Days

320,000 x {[311 +[72] 181 |= + .
Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days
400,000 X 181 = (73] 18i = +]116 400,000 ,
+ [116 = 400,000 , b e e e e e e — {114} 400.000 .
{if negative, enter nil) e L e e e e e e e ={e6] .

Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after Dec 31, 2002 Tota! Days

% x{[2] 181 +[7@] 181
From | 86 . X From ) 46670|1% - - - - - - - - -
fom (871 oo fem[E0) o+ Fom [14] 400000,

Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax R L T R R

il

SurtaxLesserofETj@]or‘BB] T S

= Nofe: Short Taxation Years — Special ruies apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporation and/or any corporation associated with iL

continued an Page 6

CORPORETE TAXPREP - 2004/2005 CT23 - 2005 V.2 - 060



income Tax continued from Page 5 CTZ3 Page 6 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Additional Deduction for CGredit Unions (s.51(4)) (Auach schedule 17) e [110]

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) {s.43)
Applies to Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carried on in Ganada, as determined
by regulafions.

Eligible Canadian Profits from rining are the “resource profits from the mining operations”, as determined for Ontario depietion purpeses, after deducting
depletion and resource allowances bul excluding amounis from sale of Canadian resource property, rentals or royallies. If you are claiming this credit,
attach a copy of Ontario schedule 27.

The whole of the active business income qualifies as Eliginle Canadian Profits if: a) your active business income from sources other than manufacturing and
processing, mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or less of the total active business income and b) the total active business income is $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits e T
Subtract:  Income eligible for the incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) - e e - e -

Add: Adjusiment for Surtax on Canadian-conirolled private corporations
Fom  [100] ___ o+ Fom [30]] 100.0000{% + Fom [78]( _85000)% = [121 .
*Ontarie Allocation
Lessercil@or121 T N T S {122 _ e
f2a} — [&6] + (322 T i T R ED .
Taxable Income T ST N 5. 1Y
Subtract:  income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporaticns (IDSBC) - - e e = - — From] 56 | N
Add: Adjustiments for Suriax on Canadian-controlled private corporations e e e e e o i oo oo -+ Fom[i22 _
Subfract:  Taxable Income 22,528 X Aliocation % te jurisdictions outside Canada _ % - - = 140
Subtract.  Amount by which Canadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capital losses e e e e e =
(6] - [5] + (@) - (@] - [@l - = e e = [
Ciaim ' Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after Dec. 31, 2002
and before Jan 1, 2004 Total Days
[i43 ~ . X Fom [30]]_ 100,0000)% X  15% X + [ 73] _ 181 L +1154 , .
Lesser ol 130;0' Ontatio Allocation Days aftar Dec. 31, 2008 Totst Days 1
(43 o X From [301) 100.00001% X 2% x{[8a] 181 - [73] 181 = +j1s6] _ .
Lesser of [130]or{ 142 Cntario Allocation
M&P ciaim for taxation year + L1586 R R ={160

* Note: Ontaric Allocation for M&P Credit purposes may differ from 30 | if Taxable income is aljocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rides (5.43(1))

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations =[161

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce _
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity e e e e e e e =82

Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid {s.40)

Applies if you paid tax to & Jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign investment income (int.B. 3001R). (Afiach schedule). - [170

Credit for Investment in Smali Business Development Corporations (8BDC)

Applies if you have an unappited, previously approved credit from prior years' investments in new issues of equity shares in Small Business Development
Corporations. Any unused portion may be carried forward incefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years' income taxes. {Refer to the former Small
Business Developmen( Corporations Acl)

Eiigible Grecit [175] Credil Claimed [180]}

- 36T~ iez, - (170|180, - - - - =190

Subtotal of Income Tax 40— 703+ (100] — [110)

continued on Page 7

CORPORATE TAXPRER - 2004/2005 CT23 - 2005 V.2 - 0601




‘_ Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End! 123 page 7 of 20

SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION 1800289  2005-06-30 DOLLARS ONLY
income Tax continued from Page 6

Specified Tax Crediis (Refer fo Guide)

Ontario Innovation Tax Gredit {QITC) (s.43.3) Applies to scientific research and experimenta! development in Ontario.
Eligible Credit From [ 5626 ] OTTC Claim Farm (Attach original Claim Formj [ +[35]

Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC) {s43.4} Appiies to employment of eligible students.
Eliglble Gredit From {5798 | CT23 Schedule 113 (Attach Schedule 713) C e e e e e o e e oo +{192]

Ontario Film & Television Tax Credit {OFTTC) (s.43.5)
Applies to qualifying Ontario iabour expenditures for Name of Production
eligible Canadian content fitm and television productions. {204

Eligible Credit #rom| 5850 of the Gertificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation {(OMDC)
(Attach the originai Certificate of Elgibility) e e e

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC) (s.43.8) No. of Graduates From [6506]

Applies to amployment of efigible unempioyed post secondary graduates, for employment
commencing prior to July B, 2004 and expenditures incurred prior {o January 1, 2005,

Eligible Credit From 6598 | CT23 Schedule 115 (Aftach Scheduie 115) C e e o i e e e e +i 195

Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC]) {5.43.7)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of efigibie literary works by eligible Canadian authors.
Eligible Credit From OBPFTC Claim Form (Atfach both the original Claim Form and the Certificate of Eligiblity) - - +

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) (s.43.8)

Applies to labour relating to computer animation and special effects on an eligible production.

Eligibie Credit From @ of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Developrment Corporatien {OMDG)

(Attach the original Cettificate of Eligibility) T T T P +1 197

Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) {s.43.9)
Appiies to qualifying R&D expenditures under an eligible research institute contract.
Eligisle Credit  From OBRITC Claim Form (Attach onginal Claim Form) e e e e e e e e e e +

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit (OPSTC) (s.43.10)

Applies to gualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has ot been claimed.

Eligible Credit  From [7a00 | of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

(Attach the original Cerfificate of Eligibiify} B T T R R R +

Ontario interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (OIDMTC) (s.43.11)

Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year.

Eligible Credit From | 7400 L of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontaric Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

{Attach the original Cerlificate of Eligibsilityy 7 R R R T T

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credii (OSRTC) (s.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of efigible Canadian sound recardings.
Eligibte Credit  Feom | 7500 | OSRTC Claim Form {Attach both the oniginal Claim Form and the Cerlificate of Eligibility) - -

Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC) (s.43.13)
Applies to employment of eligible apprentices
Eligible Credit  From {5888 | CT23 Schedule 114 (Attach Schedule 714) C e e e e e s e e e e e

No. of Apprentices Fr

Other (specify) e e e e e e e e e e e e -

Total Specified Tax Credits [191]+ 182+ [193}+ [195] + [198] + (157 + [188] + (380} + [200] + [201] + [203] + [203.1

Specified Tax Credits Applied to reduce income Tax T

income Tax {190} — @ OR Enter NIl if reporting Non-Capital Loss {amount cannot be negative) - - =

To determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) is applicable to your Corperation, see Determination of Applicability section for the CMT
on Page 8. ¥ CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in . 23¢, l¢ Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.
OR
If ST is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corperation has CMT Credit Camyovers that you want to apply to reduce
income tax otherwise pavable. then procesd to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B, on Page &.
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CWT) CT23 Page 8 of 20
DOLLARS ONLY

Total Assets of the corporation e e oo oo e oo alzadd 3079077
Total Revenue of the corporation T + [241] 4,657,576 .

The abave amounts inciude the corporation’s and associated corporafions’ share of any parthership{s) / joint venture(s) total assets and fotal reventie.

If you are a member of an assaciated group {X) B@D (Yes)

Cinlario Carporations Tax

Narme of associated corporalion (Canadian & foreign) Account No. (MOF) Taxalion Year End Total Assels Tolal Revenue
{if insufficient space, attach schedule) {if applicable)
ot ozl .
. + (2451 L+izs,
— + 247 P

AgghregaieTolaiAssets +@[+[—2E+@I,etc_ e e e e e e o
Aggregate Total Revenue  [241) + [244] + [246] + [248] , efe. e e e

Determination of Applicability

Applies if either Total Assets @ exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue [@ exceeds $10,000,0C0.

Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply for determining total revenuie where the taxation year of the corporation or any asseciated corporation or
any fiscal period of any partnership{s) / joint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is a member, is less than 51 weeks.

Assaciated Corporation — The total assets or tolal revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or totat revenue for the taxation year ending
on of befare the date of the claiming corporation’s taxation year end.

If GMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Calculation: GMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedule 101,

Catculation: CMT (Atiach Scheduie 101.)

Gross CMT Payable . . {MTBase From Schedule 101 | 2136 From l 100.0000] % X % =276 ©
if negative, enter zero Ontario Allocation

Sublract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Aftach Schedile) R @

Supiract: Income Tax R — From E@

Net CMT Payable (If negative, enter Nil on Page 17.) B T =

it [280] is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer from Page 7 to Income Tax Summary, on Page 17. i
it [280] is less than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover A & B below.

if is greater than or equal to zerc, transfer | 230, to Page 17 and transfer to Page 17, and to Part 4 of Schedule 101: Continuity of CMT
Credif Carryovers,

GMT Credit Carryover available From Schedule 101 T From | 2833

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A.  Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits) T A L L O —
Gross CMT Payabie e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Fom| 276 e
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes 1 LA I
It [276° - "277] is negalive, enter NIL in [290] = i - [=290]
income Tax eligible for CMT Credit T (300}
B. Income Tax (after deduction of specified credits) T R I + F“’”‘@
Subiract: CMT credit used to reduce income taxes T S T R S - @
Income Tax T T T T {2201

Transfer lo page 17

ifA & B apply, ’E*TQ cannot exceed the lesser of [230], 1300} and your CMT credif carryover available [ 2333,

L

If only B applies, 310 cannot exceed fhe lesser of "220! and your CMT credif carryover available 2
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i Corporation's Legal Name

]

Ontarie Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF}

Taxalion Year End

" CT23 Page 8 of 20

|
I
& DOLLARS ONLY

_ SCUGOG HYDRO EMERGY CORPORATION 18006289 2005-06-30
Capital Tax (referto Guide and int.B. 3011R)
If your corperation is a Financial Institution (s.58(2)), complete lines [{éﬁj and

[430] an page 10 then proceed to page 13.

If your corporation s not @ memper of an associated group and/or parme’."s_hupl
and the Grass Revenue and Tolal Assets as caiculated on page 10in | 480;
and E_@ are both §3,000,000 or less, your cotporation is exempt from Capital
Tax for the taxation year, except for a branch of a non-resident corporation.

A corporation that meets these criferia should disregard all ofher Gapital

Tax ftems (including the calcifation of Taxable Capital). Enter NIl in 1 55¢

on page 12 and complete the return from that point. All other corporations must
comptite their Taxable Capital in order to defermine their Capitaf Tax payable.

Members of a parinership (limited or general) or a joinl venture, must attach
all financial staiemenis of each partnership or jeint venture of which they are
a member. The Paid-up Capitai of each corporale partner musl inchude its
share of liabilities that would othenwise be included if the parinership were

a corporation. If Investment Allowance is claimed, Total Assets must be

adjusted by adding the corporation's share of the partnership's Total Assets
and by deduciing investmenis in the partnership as it appears on the
corparaiion’s balance sheet, in addition to any other required adjustments
(s.61(5)). Special rutes appiy to limited partnerships (Int.B. 3017R).

Any Assets and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized In a joint
venture must be included atong with the corporation’s other Assets and
fiabilities when calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital,

Special rules and rates apply to Non-Resident corporations (s.63, s.64 and
s.69(3)}.

Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of a
non-resident subject Lo tax by virtue of s.2(a) of (b}, and whose business is
not carried on solely in Canada is deemed fo be the greafer of (1) taxable
Income in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2) total assels in Canada minus
cemain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of s,63{1)(a)

{In,B, 3010}).

Pajd-up Capial

Paid-up capital stock {Int.B. 3012R and 3015R) T
Retained earnings (if deficit, deduct) (Int.B. 3012R}) - -
Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surplus (Int.B.3012R) -
Loans and advances {Attach schedule} {Int.B. 3013R) L
Banl loans (Inl.B. 3013R) e e e e e e e e e e e e -
Bankers acceptances (Int.B. 3013R} e e e e e e e e e
Bands and debentures payabie (int.B. 3013R) e e e e e -
Mortgages payable (int.B. 3013R) e o e e e e e e
Lien notes payabie {int.B. 3013R) e e oo

+[350 2,531,756,

'
[
t
'

A T -348,520 .
e 1 .
N EH .
o T .
S E .
- - - e e e e - - - - - + {3561 .
e S 1 .

+ [ 28] .

Deferred credis (including income iax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also

be included in paid-up capital for the purpeses of the large corporations tax} (Int.B. 3013R}) e e e - e

Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves {Int.B. 3012R) -

+ s3] .
+Elj@ . 3

Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Attach schedule) (Int.B. 3012R) S B R + 18,806 »
Share of parinership(s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital {Attach schedule(s)) (Int.B. 3017R) B T R + . P
Subtotal 8 11 2,202,042 ,
Subtract: Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked

{Retain calculations. Do not submif.) (InL.B. 3012R) B N Erl .

Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTTI costs deferred for income tax

if not already deducted for boak purposes (Int.B. 3015R} e Y .
Total Paid-up Capital e A 2,202,042 o
Subtract; Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (5.62(1){d) (In.B. 3015R} T R T -1 S e

Electrical Gener&;ti'ﬁﬁ"Corporation; Only — All amounts with respect to electrical generating asséls, except

to the extent that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes
for the current or any prior taxation year, thal are dedustible by the corpeoration under clause 11(10)(a) of the

Corporations Tax Act, and the assets are used both in generating electricity from a renewable or alternative

energy source and are qualifying property as prescribed by regulafion
Net Paid-up Capital e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Eligibie Investment (Refer to Guide and int.B. 3015R)

Altach cotnpuiations and list of corporation names and investment amounts, Short-term investrrients (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.)
are eligible for the allowance cnly if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corporation.

Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar obligations, e.g. stripped
interest coupons, applies io taxation years ending after Oclober 30, 1998)

Mortgages due from other corporations I B
Shares in other corporations {ceriain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide}
_oans and advances {o unrelated corperations S I T

Eligible foans and advances to relaled corpoerations (cerain resltrictions apply} (Refer to Guide) T R

Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments (Attach schedule)

Total Eligible Investments D -

continued on Page 10
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SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION Attached Sch.

Corp Tax Acct. No. : 1800289 Year Ended: 30-Jun-200%
CCA - 2001 28,221
AMORTIZATION - 2001 (26,889)
CCA - 2002 119,632
AMORTIZATION - 2002 (111,708)
CCA - 2003 103,977
AMORTIZATION - 2003 (110,360}
CCA -2004 160,508
AMORTIZATION - 2004 (112,501)
CCA - 2005 47,059
AMORTIZATION - 2005 (56,745)

Total (18,806)




Capita! Tax continued from Page 9 CT23 Page 10 of 20

Total Assets (inl.B. 3015R) DOLLARS ONLY
Total Assels per batance sheet e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e i 420

Mortgages or other fiabilities deducted from assets e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e,
Share of partnership(s¥jeint venture(s) total assels (Atfach schedile) e e e e e o e e e e e e e e
Subtract: investment in partnership(s)Aoint venture(s} e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Total Assets as adjusted T = [_4@ 3,079,077 .
Amounls in @‘_GE and .—353__1'_| (if deducted from assets) e 1
Sublract: Amounts in [371],[372] and {381 e e e e e e e

Subitract: Appraisal surplus if booked e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Add or Subtract: Other adjustments (specify on an attached schedute} e
Total Assets e e e e e e e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

investment Aliowance {[410]+ [450]) x {390] e e e oo
Taxable Capital [aso} - [460]

Gross Revenue {as adjusled to include the share of any partnership(s)fjoint venture(s) Gross Revenue)

Total Assets (as adjusted) T T

Calculation of Capitat Tax for ali Corporations except Financial institutions
Note: This version {2004/2005) of the CT23 may only be used for a laxalion year that commenced after December 31, 2002,

Financial Institulions use calculations oh page 13.

i the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution, compliete only Section A below.

i the corporation is not @ member of an associated group and/or parinership, complete Section B below, then review
only the Capital Tax calculations in Section C below, selecting and completing the one specific subsection (e.g. C3) that
appiies to the corporation.

OR  if the corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below and Section D
onh page 11, and if applicable, complete Section E or Section I on page 12. Note: if the corporation is & member of a
connected partnership, please refer to the 2004/2005 CT23 Guide for additional instructions before completing the
Capital Tax section.

SSECTION:A™

This section applies only if the corporation is a family farm corporation, & family fishing
corporation or & credit union that is not & Financial Institution {Int.B. 3018}.

Enter NIL in ch page 12 and complete the return from that point.

SECTIONIB o B3 L . I i R :
Calculation of Taxable Capital Dedustion (TC{) Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days before Jan, 1, 2008 Total Days
5,000,000 +[73]_ 181 |= +[s00]_ .

Days after Dec. 31, 2004 Tolat Days
and before Jan. 1, 2006

7,500,000 X 181 +[7371 81 |= +[s01 7,500,000 ,

J
Days after Dec. 31, 2005 Total Days
and before Jan. 1, 2007

10,000,000 X + {731 181 + [502
Taxable Capital Deduction (TCD)  [500] + [501] + [562] = (503}

it

This section applies If the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnersh'ip.

E If [430] and [480] on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter NiL in [ 580] on page 12 and complete the return from thai poinl.

if Taxable Capital in is equal 1o or less than the TCD in | 803], enter NIL in 550! on page 12 and complete the return from ihat point. |
q it pag P

a If Taxable Capital in 470! exceeds the TCD In E@ complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from 5231to | 543] on page 12,
and complete the return from that point.

+ Fomid70] 2,202,042,
—  From \—_510?: . 7,500,000 . Days in taxation year
= Tt e % From 30] Gion x b vl st c e e - - = wiBaal R
. Ontario Allocation 365 (366 ifleap yean Transfer o [ﬁ on page 12 and
continued on Page 11 . W fwating taxation year, refer to Guide. complete the return from thal point
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Corporation's Legal Wame Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF)  Taxation Year Endi CT23 Page 11 of 20

SCUGOG HYDRC ENERGY CORPORATION 1800289 ‘ 2005-06-30 }

Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 10

DOLLARS ONLY

This seciion applies ONLY 1o & corporation that is & member of an assosialed group (excluding Financial Institutions and corporatiens exempt from Capital Tax)
andfor partnership. You must check either 508 | or !E?i} and complete this section before you can calculate your Capital Tax Caiculation under either Section £
or Section F.

@é‘i (X if applicabie] All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.

If Taxable Capitat [470] on page 10 is equal to or less than the TCI> [503] on page 10, enter ML in
on page 12 and compiete the return from that point.

If Taxable Capital [470! on page 10 exceeds the TCD {503] on page 10, proceed to Section E, enter the TGD amount in
542 | in Seciion E, and compiete Section E and the return from that paint.

—

{5241 (4 If applicatie) One or more of the corporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

You and your associated group may continue to allocate the TCD by compieting the
Caiculation below. Or, the assccialed group may file an election under subsection 69(2.1)
of the Corporations Tax Act, whereby total assets are used fo aliocate the TCD among the
associated group. Once a 58.62(2.1} election is filed, all members of the group will then be
required to file in accordance with the election and allocate a portion (portion is henceforth
referred to as Nef Deduction) of the capital tax effect relating to the TCD to each
corporation in the group on the hasis of the ratio that each corporation’s total assets
multiplied by its Cntario aliocation is to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Onlaric aliocation percentages to be used for this calculation
must be taken from each corparation’s financial information from its las! taxation year ending
in the immediately preceding calendar year.

in addition, aithough each corparation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction
amount as apportioned by the total asset formula, the group may, at the group's option,
realiocate the group’s total Net Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate
group wishes, as long as the total of the reallocated amourds does not exceed the group's
total Net Deaduction amouni originally calculated for the associated groun.

Calculation Do nof complete this calculation if 55.69(2.1) election is filed

Taxable Capital  From {470} on page 10 T -+ From;470 .
Deterinine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group {excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada !
Nazmes af associaled corporations (excluding Financial Ontario G ti T
Inslituiions and corporafions exempt from Capital Tax) niario Gorpasations +ax . .
having a permanent establishment in Canada Agcount No. (MOF) Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
 {if insufficient space, altach schedule) {it applicable)
—r
i Ll ) N
' ' +53:f .
. R ED

Aggregate Taxable Capital  [470] + [531] + [632] + [633], etc. e
If above is equat to or less than the TCD [503] on page 10, the corporation’s Capital Tax for the taxation
year, is NIL.

Enter NIL in {523] in section E on page 12, as applicable. |

If [540] above is greater than the TCD on page 10, the corperation must compute its share of
the TCD beiow in order fo calculate its Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section E on page 12.

Fom (4701 o T Fom540 o X From[503 . =[5 :
Transler fo 54211 in Section E on page 12

Ss.69(2.1) Election Filed

T891; (%l applicable)  Election filed. Attach & copy of Scheduie 521 with this CT22 Relurn.
Proceed to Section F on page 12,

continued on Page 12
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CT23 Page 12 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11

This section appiies if the corporation is a member of an associated group andfor partnership whose toial aggregate
Taxable Capital [540] on page 11 exceeds the TCD on page 10.

Complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from 523 to , and complete the return from that point.

+ From | 470 . Total Capital Tax for
- the taxation year
- .ﬁSﬂgl — 8 Days in taxation year
= [am . % x[s85] 181 S R S 2 .
Cntario Allocation * 35 (366 leap year) Transferto [543]  and complete

the return from that poin!

+ From 470

= Capital tax dedustion from 595 relating to your corporation's Capital Tax deduction, on Schedule 591 - - — From | 995]
562

®

Total Capital Tax for
. . the taxation year
Days in {axation year

Capital Tax - - - - - - - - [sB2 . bt 555| 181 e e o

*

I

563 .

365 {366 if leap yean) Transfer to | 543] and complete
the return from that point

* If floating taxation year, refer fo Guide.

Capitai Tax before application of specified credits
Subtract. Specified Tax Credits appiied io reduce capital tax payable (Refer to Guide) S e e e e e e o —[548]:

Capital Tax [s43]~ [548] (amount cannot be negative) C e e e e e e e i e e e e e e

o
0
[=]

Transfer to page 17

continued on Page 13- o
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; Caorporationy's Legal Name Cniario Corporations Tax Account Mo, (MOF)  Taxation Year End 723 Page 13 of 20

;S_CUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION 1800289 o  2005-06-30 | DOLLARS ONLY
Capitai Tax continued from Page 12

Calcutation of Capital Tax for Financial Institufions

1.1 Credit Unions only
For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter MIL in | 550| on page 12, and complele the return from that point.

1.2 Other than Credit Unions
(Retain detalls of calculations for amounts in hoxes 1565 and . Do not submit with this tax return.)
Days in iaxalion yaar

% X Fom] 30| 100.00000% x [588] 181 + * 365 (3661fieapyear) =  +[569

]

Lesser of adjusted Ontario Aliecation
Taxabie Paid Up Capital

and Basic Capital Amount

in accordance with

Division B.1

Days in taxation yeat

f570] x (671 x rom[30]|_100.00000% x (5] 181 + * 365 (36 iiempyean =  +EEI__
Adjusted Taxable CaPitm Tax Rate Ontario Allocation 2
Paid Up Capital {Reler lo Guide)

in accordance with
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount

Capital Tax for Financial Institutions - other than Credit Unions (before Section 2} 560 + (574 - - =

* If floating taxation year, refer fo Guide.

2. Small Business investment Tax Credit

(Retain details of eligible investment calculation and, ¥f claiming an investment in GSBIF, retain the onginal lettsr approving
the credit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business Investment Fund Act. De not submif with this tax return.)

Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments e e e e e e ol e e e e e e e e e e e e — [5es]
Financial institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business investrment Fund {C3BIF)? (X Ij Yes
Capital Tax - Financial Institutions  [575] - [585 e e e e e e i e e e e e = [5e6] .

Transfer to on page 12

Premium Tax (s.74.2 &74.3) (Referto Guide)

{1} Uninsured Benefits Arrangements R L
Applies o Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements.

{2} Unlicensed insurance (enter premium tax payable in and attach a detailed schedule of calculations. If subject to tax under
(1) abave, add both taxes together and enter tolal tax in | 588].)

Applies (o Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident of property situaied in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers. .

Deduct: Specified Tax Credils applied to reduce premium tax (Refer to Guide) e e e e e e e e e e e

Premium Tax [588] — [589] e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 20004/2005 CT23 - 2805V.2 - 0601




CTEZ3 Page 14 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income {loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes If amounts differ

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 Schedule 1 e e e e s * @__—22,52@_,
Transler lo page 15
Add:
Federal capital cost allowance s e s s s m s e s e s e s s + @w, 47,058 o
Federal cumulaiive eligible capital deduction T T L L7 N o
Ontario taxable capital gain e + E‘_@ R [3
Federal non-aliowable reserves, Balance beginning of year T @__7_,4
Faderal allowable reserves. Balance end of year L A S e + 1—2_915] RO L)
Onfaric non-allowabie reserves. Balance end of year - - - - - - - - - - - - - *iEOE; .
Cntario allowabie reserves. Balance beginning of year L R S + f-‘i@ ®
Federal exploration expenses {e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGFE] T T -1 S SN}
Federal resource atllowance (Refer fo Guide) T T I T + M ——m
Faderal depletion aflowance S T + @ - e ®
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses = s s s m s s s s + @ L
Crown charges, royaities, rentals, etc. deducted for Federal purposes {Refer to Guide) - - - + {617} e o

Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to non-arms' length non-residents ¥

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after
Dec. 3%, 2002 and
belore Jan, 1, 2004 Tolal Days

6121 - S 181 {=+{633 R
Days ater
Dec. 31, 2003 Totat Days
P — [34] 181 «+[73] 181 j=+{634 .
Total add-back amount for Management fees, etc. + a i

Federa! Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line  {460] of fed. form TE61
excluding any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 e - -

Add any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Scheduie 161 B

Federal ailowable business investment icss e T

Total of other items not allowed by Ontario but allowed federally (Aftach scheduls) - - - - + e

Total of Additions  [607]to [611] + [617] + [613] + [615] + [616] + [620] + 614 -- - = 47,058 . b [e40] 47,059 4

Transfer to page 15

Deduct:
Oniario capital cost allowance (excludes amounts deducied under @ ) - e - e - - .
Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction e e e e e e e e e e e e o
Federal taxabie capital gain e
Ontaric non-aliowable reserves. Balance beginning of year e e e e e e

Ontaric allowable reserves. Balance end of year -
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year e o e e e e e e e e
Federal allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year T
Ontario exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Retain calcuialions. Do not submit.)

Ontario depletion allowance e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Ontario resource allowance (Refer to Guide} e e e e e e e e e oo
Ontario current cost adjustment (Aftach scheduie) C e e e e e e e e e e e e

CCA on assets used io generate electricity from natural gas, alternative or renewable resources,

Subtotal of deductions for this page 16501 to {659, + {861} + [675] e e e e lea1] 47,059 ,
Transfer lo pags 15

continued on Page 15
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! Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account Mo. (MOF)  Taxalion Year End} Craza page 15 of 20

SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION 1800289  2005-06-30 | DOLLARS ONLY

Raconcile net income {loss} for federal income tax purposes with net income (joss)
for Ontaric purposes if amounts differ
continued from Page 14

INet Incomne (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federai Schedule 1 e s - = = - -~ - - - < -« Fom i@__-z_z,ge;q_
Total of Additions on page 14 g L1 M 7 1
Sub Total of deductions on page 14 B Fiom :@ 47,058 .

Deduct;

Ontario New Technology Tax Incenfive {ONTTI) Gross-up
{4 pplies only to those corporations whose Ontario allocation is fess than 100% in the current taxation year.)

Capital Cost Allowance {Ontario} (CCA) on prescribed gualifying
intellectual property deducted in the current taxation year - - - [es2] .

ONTT! Gross-up deduction calculation:
Gross-up of CCA

i From
2 P S B

|
rom | 30| 100,0000] |

_ Ontario Allocation _|

Workplace Child Care Tax incentive (WCCT)
{Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)

T T

| 665 . X

X
Qualifying expendiures: From | 30 100.0000]

Ontario allecation |

Worlkplace Accessibility Tax Incentive (WATH)
{Applies 1o eligitle expenditures Incusred prior to January 1, 2005.}

667 s X

T
Qualifying expenditures: From 100.0000

Ontario atiocation |

- [63%)

Number of Employees accomimadated 669

Ontario Schoo} Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI)
{Applies to the eligible acquisition of school buses purchased
after May 4, 1898 and before January 1, 2006.) (Refer tc Guide)

I X
Qualifying expenditures; From 100.0000 |

Ontario allocation

=[671

Educational Technology Tax Incentive (ETTI}
{Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior fo January 1, 2005,)

Qualifying expenditures: From [ 30 | 100.0000

Ontario allocation |

Ontario allowabile business investment loss L T R I S R +u

Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year in 1_477 from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 +

Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative on
federal form TB61, line 454 oy 455 (if filed after June 30, 2003) T

Total of other deductions aliowed by Ontario (Attach scheduls) S

Total of Deductions [681]+[663]+ 666+ [668]+{671]+[673]+{6781+{678] +[677]+ {664 = 47,059 . b |68 47,058,
Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes (600, +/640) — | 680; e ALY -22,528 »

Transfer ko page
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Continuity of Losses Carried Forward DOLLARS ONLY
Non-Gapital Losses Total Capital Farm Losses Resfricted Farm Listed Personal | Limited Parinership
%] l.osses Losses Property Losses Losses (B}

f7i0] @ i720] @ 730 740 750

Balance at Beginning of Year

Add: [701] (r1ti [741] 75t

Gurrent year's losses (7)

Losses from predecessor {712} {722 T3z {752]
ceorporalions (3)
702 (713 723} 733 743
Subtotal
22528
Subtract:  Utilized during the year 704] & T15] @ W) [724] 2 734 2 744] (4 754] 14)
to reduce taxable income
_ . {725 735 745
Expired during the year
Carried back to priar [706] 2 Page 171[71g] (y  WeFage 7 @ oPage 7| 736l @ ‘oPage 17 |[745)
years to reduce - T
taxable income (5) o ;
[707] 717 (727] 737 (7471
Subtotal -

0g 728 739 {738 {159
Balance at End of Year ] [7=2)
Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin
Year of Origin Non-Capital Losses Totat Capital Losses ;
{oldest year first) Non-Capital Losses of Predecessor from Listed Personal Farm Losses REST?‘;% SF anm
year month day Carporations Property only s
: : 870
851 871
840 853 873
854 874
855 B75|
{843 {B76
857
]
846 8559 878
' 869 ] B89
Notes: .
{1) Non-capita! losses include allowable business investment losses, {5) Generally a three year carry-hack applies. See fed.s.111(1) and
fed.s.111(8)(b}, as made applicable by s.34. fed.s.41(2)(b), as made applicable by s.34.
{2) Where acquisition of contrei of the corporation has ocourred, the (6) Where a limited pariner has limited partnership losses, aftach loss
utilization of losses can be restricted. See fed.s.111(4) through calculations for each partnership.
111{5.5), as made applicable by .34, (7) Include amount from if taxable income is adjusted to claim unused
{3) Includes losses on amaigamation {fed.s.87(2.1) and 5.57(2.11)) and/for foreign tax crediiﬂfor federa! purposes.
wind-up (fed.s.88(1.1) and 88{1.2)}, as made applicabie by 5.34. (8y Amount in 17081 must equal total of 1829; + 1838;.
{4) To the extent of applicable gainsAincome/at-risk amount enly. (9} Include nori-capital losses incurred in taxation years ending afier March 22,

2004,

CORPORATE TAYPRER - 2004/2005 CT23 - 2005 V.2 - 0607




. Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Accounl No, (MOF)  Taxation Yeai End’i CT23 F—’age 17 of 20

. SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION 1800289

2005-06-30 | DOLLARS ONLY
Reguest for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(18))
Applies lo corporations requesting a reassessment of the return of ane or more - Any late filing penalty applicable to the return for which the loss is being
previous taxation years under s.80(16) with respect to ohe or more types of losses applied will not be reduced by the loss carry-back.

carried back. - The application of a loss cafry-back will be availabie for interest calculation

+ If, after applying = loss carry-back to one or more previous years, there is a purposes on the day that is the latest of the following:
balance of loss available to carry forward to & future year, it is the corperation’s 1) the first day of the faxation year after the loss year,
responsibility to claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss ) o . .
within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by s.34. 2} 126: day onh which the corporation's return for the loss year is delivered to

' the Minister, or

Where control of a corporation hvas been acquired by a person or group of

persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and carry-back 3) the daytc_m which the Mir:ister re_ceives a reguesi in_ wiiting _from the
provisions of losses under fed,s,111{4) through 1 11(5.5), as made applicable corporation to reassess the particutar taxation year to take inte account
by .34. the deduction of the ioss.

- Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be appiied by the ¥ aclioss Is being carrigd Pack o a predecessor corporation, ent'er the
Minister of Finance to ameunts owing under any Act administered by the pre eoesso;&:o{ri|)0rzt|0n s a}c_:cutynt number and taxation year end in the
Ministry of Finance. spaces provited under Application of Losses below.

. . Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Appllcatlon of Losses Lnssgs Losseps l , Losses
loia) [gz0] 930 ] 940
Tatal amount of loss I =
22,528

Deduct: Loss lo be carried back to preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce taxable income

Predecessor Ontafio Corporatior's Taxation Year Ending
Tax Account No. {MOF)

ear month day 021 931 | Toa1l
{901] 5 e 1941
i} 37 preceding
922 932 {9
902 {942
iy 2™ preceding
' 923 933 943
903 4
iy 19 preceding

| From [718] From | 726 From [ 736

Total loss to be carried back

970 939 949

Balance of loss available for carry-forward

2&528
Summary Certification
e ... 4+ 230 320
Income ax From or {320} | am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that this CT23
Corporate Minimum Tax - - - -+ rromlz280 return, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part of this CT23
return, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and complete return and
Capital Tax e e e e - - - + From that the information is in agreement with the books and records of the corporation.
i further certify that the financial statements accurately reflect the financiat
Premium Tax - - - - - - -t Fom position and operafing results of the corporation as required under section 75 of
. the Corporations Tax Act. The method of computing income for this taxation year
Total Tax Payable ST F is consistent with that of the previous year, except as specifically disclosed in a
statement attached.
Sublract: Payments e e+ e e - - 1080
Capital Gains Refund (s.48) ] Name (please print)
CQualifying Environmental
Trust Tax Crodi (Refer to Guide)  —
e ) DAVID CLARK
Specified Tax Credits -
(Refer to Guide) S L -1 Title
Other, specif - .
podtty o —— — —= | TREASURER i
Balance . . . . .. =g .| Full Residence Address |
S
If payment due - - - - Enclosed * {980 i
If overpayment: Refund (Refer fo Guide) - =[o78] ° \ |
t year month day Iy //
i H
Apply to | |Foan ot
I _— (inciudes credit interest) Sigriajufe E Date
. |
Make your cheque (drawn on a Canadian financial instiiuticn) or a money . ,/ I 2006-01-02
order in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of Finance and print .
your Cntaric Gerporation’s Tax Account Ne. {(MOF) on the back of Mote: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penalties for making false
cheque or monay order. (Refer to Guide for other payment methods.) or misleading statements or omissiens.

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2004/2005 CT23 - 2005 V.2 - 0601



Schedule A: Information on Ontario Corporations MCBS
{Corporations that are incorporated, continued or amalgamated under the SChEdUEE’f A

Ontario Businiess CO."F}U."EI”OHS AGf) IEE I EE l‘ Eﬁm EE'E’ EI EE

Page 18 of 20

To submit additional Direcior or Officer Information, please photocopy this page and attach the completed schedules with your return.

Idlentification’ S e B
| Ontaric Corporation No, (MCBS)

Corporation's Legai Name (inciuding punctuation) Date of Incorporation of Amalgamation

i year month day
SCUGOG HYDRO ENFRGY CORPORATION 1382155 19599-11-01

Director/OHicerinformation -

Fuli Name and Address for Service

Last Name First Name Middle Name(s)
Angemeser Michael |
Street Number and Name Suite
7 Hodgson Street ‘
City/Town/Vikage | Province/State Country PostalfZip Code
Brampton ON CA | 16Y 368
Director Officer
Are you 2 . . S . .
Resident Canadian? State the appointment period for each of the following: Other Titles {please specify)
Applies to directors of
gu’;ﬁ?ess corporaﬁdns only) Date Appointed Date Ceased I Jchai [ Tchief Executive Officer
year ] maonth ; day year 1 month ‘ day {_Ycnair Persen [ Tchiet Financiat Ofticer
D(} Ves D No president DChairmaﬂ Dchief nformation Officer
2005-06-30 2005-06-30 DChailwoman DChief Operating Cfficer
Vice-Chai
Daie Elected Secretary [[Jvice Ghai BChi_ef Adrrinistrative
V ar month d [ Jvice-President Officer
= on a
1 ! 2005-06 30y Treasurer [ JAssistant Secretary | Jcomptraller
= Dr‘\ssistanﬂreasurer
General [ autorized Signing
Date Ceased Manager [ Jcnief Manage: Offier
[ year month day Other ) [ JExecutive Directar
; 2005-08-09 {specify) [:]Manag'lng Director [:]Olher {untitled)

director/OfficeriInformation:

Full Name and Address for Service

Lasi Name First Name i Middle Natne(s)
Clark David John
Street Number and Name Suite
35 Lillian Crescent .
City/Town/Village Province/State Country Postal/Zip Code
Newcastie ON CA L1B 1G3
Director Officer
Are you a State the appointment period for each of the following: Other Titles (please specify)
Resident Canadian? PP p 9

(Applies fo directors of

business corporations onfy) Date Appointed Date Ceased [ chair [ Jcriet Executive Officer
year | month | day year i monlh | day {_]cnair Pecson [ Jcnier Financiat Officer
X vYes b Tg President {Johaiman [ Ychief nformation Offices
DCha‘lrwcman Eicmef Opeiating Ofhicer
i 3.,
i i |Vice-Chan
Date Elected Secretary | ‘__j DC)HBI Adrinistative
. T i [vice-Presicent Gfices
ear month day i pnt —_—
i ’ ’ i Treasurer | {__]AsslstamSecfetary e
‘ 2005-06-30 i i 2005-06-30 ] _ 2005-08-09 I_]Gompyotier
h o c ! EIAsmslaanreasurm —
. i General — 1| Authonized Signing
Date Ceased i Manager £ P IChief Manager Othcer
yeal rmonth day ; ‘ Other F‘ DExecuiive Dirgctor
2005-08-09 l s (specify) i S 3 Dl\ﬁanagmg Chrector DOtner {unttted}

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.
CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2004/2005 CT2% - 2004 V.2 - 060J




. Ministry of Finance
@ O [Flta rho Corporalions Tax Branch
PO Box 622

33 King Streel Wasl
Oshawa ON L1H 8H6

CT22 Change of Address

iCorporation‘s Legal Name
|
| SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

%Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  ; Taxation Year End

1800289

[

2005-06-30

CT23 Change of Address

Federal Account Number .. ... .. ... ... .. ..

Effective Date of Change .. ... . ....... ..

[ 87051 7182 RCOOOL

i 2005-06-30

New Mailing Address:

ADArESsS 1 . e
Address 2 e
CHYy
ProvinCe ... . e
CoUnfry ..o
Postal Code ... ... .. ... . . i

ZipCode ... . .. . . . e

[aanx |
LON |
Lca |
EEE |

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2005 V.0




SHEC JUNE 30 2006.205
2006-01-03 08:.0¢

2005-06-30

SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION
Tax Account No. (MOF}: 1800289

Non-Capital Loss Continuity Workchart — Ontario

~ Non-capital losses

Loss Loss
Balance at incurred Adjustrments carried Applied to
t beginnmg in current and back reduce taxable Balance at
i Year of yeay year transfers Partst & IV income end of year
Current Al/A 22,528 N/A 3 22,528
U NIA - NIA _ i
{2003 73,336 MN/A e N/A 73,336
2002123764 WiA S N/A . 123,764
2001 S N/A - MIA -
2000 N/A - NIA B N
1999 NIA ) L NIA L _
98 NiA o N/A - - -
bototal 197,100 22,528 - - 218,628
~ Farm losses —
I Loss Loss
; Balance at incurred Adjustments carried Applied to
beginning in current and back reduce taxabie Balance at
Year of year year fransfers Paris | & IV income end of year
Current NIA N/A o
2004 N/A o NIA
2003 NIA e NIA
2002 . NIA L N/A
20601 N/A NJA
2000 N/A NFA
1999 N/A NfA
1998 NIA N/A
1987 NIA N/A
1995 NfA o N/A
1995 . N/A /A *
Total
~ Restricted farm losses
Loss Loss
Balance at incurred Adjustments carried Applied to
beginning in current and back reduce taxable Balance at
Year of year year transfers Parts | & IV income end of year
Current /A MN/A -
2004 NIA NIA
2003 N/A e o NAA
2002 N/A N/A _
2001 NfA N/A
2000 N/A N/A,
1999 NIA _ N/A _
1898 N/A INFA
1987 N/A - NIA I e S
1996 NA NIA .
| 1995 N/A o N/A U
! Total

* This balance expires this year and will not be available next year.
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Financial Statements of

SCUGOG HYDRO
CORPORATION

June 30, 2005
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Deloitte & Touche LL
5140 Yonge Street
Suite 1700

Toronto ON M
Canada

Tei; 416-691-8150
Fax: 416/601-6151
www.dgloitte.ca

Auditors’ Report

To the Shareholder of
Scugog Hydre Bnergy Corporation

We have andited the balance sheet of Scugog Hydro Energy Ceorporation as/at June 30, 2005 and the
statements of earnings and deficit and of cash flows for the £ix 16nth period then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Corporation's mahag ¢ Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audif | :

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canddian gaﬁeraﬂy cepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we ptan and perform an apdit to obtain reagénable assurance whether the financial

supporting the amounts and disclosures in
accounting principies used and signific
overall financial statement presentation.

n our opinion, these financial statephents present faiply, in all material respects, the financial position of

Scupog Hydro Energy Corporatiog as at June 30, 2005 and the results of its operations and cash. flows for
the six month period thep ende flance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

Chartered Accounigtits

Toronfo, Ont;
Septernber 23, 2005

st /Dacument in 2111 Scugoy Hydro Energy Corp (9085} 12/2/05; B:59 AM
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SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

Balance Sheet
Jane 30, 2005
2005
ASSETS
CURRENT

Cash ' § 487,928
Accounts receivable :

Unbilled revenue
Inventory

Due from Township of Scugog 140
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1861
Regulatory assets (Note 13) 3,584
3
_ 1,311,363 1,347,812
CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 4) 1,472,925 1,485,635
REGULATORY ASSETS (Notes 3 and 13) 294,29 294,893

/& 30799877

$ 3,128,340

LIABILITIES
CURRENT -
_ Accounis payable and accrued charges / ‘ 777,653 $ 790260
© Current portion of customer deposits : 56,447 63,539
Customer credii balances ' : o 14,352 49,633
Promissory Note (Note 5) s e - 1,265,878
o . - N T 844,452 2,169,310
OTHER LIABILITIES B '
Consumer and other deposits, less ahount included :
o under current liabilities ‘ o 51.389 51,156
yan / 895,841 2,220,466
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUT @—(_7 .
SHARE CAPITAL (Note/) > 253,756 1,265,878
DEFICIT (Note 3) (348,520) (358,004)
/ / 2,183,236 907,874
SN/ $ 3,079,077 $ 3.128340

APPROVED BY M

..................................... -... Director

................ / Director

FOR DISCUSSION PURPQSES DMLY
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SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

Statement of Earnings and Deficit
Six month period ended June 30, 2005

2005 / 2004

(6 months) (12 mounths)

REVENUE (Note 9) 8 2,276,862 % 4,070,09
ENERGY COST 1,924,921 3,407,682
GROSS MARGIN 357,931 F72.415
OTHER INCOME ' :
Regulatory asset recoveries (Note 3) 5 371,177
Interest ) 5,88 13,374
Late payment penalties 5,783 11,542
Miscellaneous 14,76 28,020

52,601 425,113
e 997,528

EXPENDITURE (Note 7) ,
- Operation maintenance 73,186 143,441
Administration . 217,718 . 322,852
Financial expense : - 37419 74,851
Amortization of capital assets and capital cofitributions . - 56,745 112,500
S = 395,068 653,644
NET INCOME ' / \< / 9,484 343,884 .
DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF YE _ A -
Ag previously reported : o (3163063 (701,888)
Correction of carrying char S ﬂz) (41,698) ' -
As restated YRS "/ - T (358,004) © (701,888)
DEFICIT, END OF YE‘%{ ' / ' §  (348,520) §  (358,004)
Workshesh in 2110 Scugog Hydro Energy Corp (POST); 12/2/20085: 8:58 AM Page 2 of 11
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SCUGOG EYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

Statement of Cash Flows
Six month period ended June 30, 2005

2005

/ 2004

{6 months)

NET (OUTFLOW) INFLOW OF CASH RELATED
TO THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES

OPERATING
Net income
Items not affecting cash
Amortization of regulatory assets
Amortization of capital contributtons

(12 months)

(14,730)

Amortization of capital assets 127,230
457088
Changes in non-cash working capital components
Accounts receivable : : (56,379)
Unbilled revenue (9.484) (69,201)
Inventory 1,249 (5,988)
Due from Township of Scugog 4,531 (4,586)
Prepaid expenses and other assets 20 (114)
Accounts payable and accrued charges, - '
and customer credit balances e (51,388) (32.851)
' SN/ 28,367 287,969
INVESTING \B
Regulatory assets (6;296) (371,177
Additions to capital assets {54,346) (67,260}
/) (60,642) (438,437)
PINANCING - %g S
Capital contributions _ 16,311 11,407
Decrease in consumer and other depogits (6,859) (53,422)
/S / 3,452 (42,015)
NET CASH OV ,_ (28823 (192,483)
CASH POSITION, BE G OF YEAR - 516,751 709,234
CASH POSITION, END OF YEAR . § 487,928 $ 516,751
SUP}?L/EMENTARY /ORMATION
pterest paid 3 37,419 5 74,851
Comnmon shares issued for non-cash consideration (Note 6) $ 1,265,878 $ -

Workshept in 2110 Scuaug FHydre Energy Corp (90801} 12/2/2008; 8:58 AM
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SCUGOG BYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2005

1. NATURE OF OPERATION

Scugog Fiydro Energy Corporation “the Corporation™ was incorporated Noyémber 1, 1999 under
the laws of the Province of Ontario.

The Corporation is wholly-owned by the Township of Seugog.

The principal activity of the corporation is to distribute electricify tg/¢he Township of Scugog,

under the license issned by the Ontaric Energy Board {“OEB™).

2.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTYING POLICIES

The financial staterments have been prepared in accopdance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) and reflect the following/policies as set forth in the Accounting
Procedures Mannal issued by the Ontario Energy Befar the agthority of the Ontario Epergy
Board Act, 1998. '

Inventory

Meters are valued at cost on a specific-iterd basis,

Regulation

The Scugog Hydre Energy Corpo tion is regilited’by the Ontario Energy Board “OEB” and any

power rate adfustments require

Capital assets

Capital assets purchas
Amortization is provi

The estimated seryice lives of the vafious assets used in calculating amortization are as follows:

Building : 50-60 years
Plant and gquipment . ' 3-10 years
Trehsmigéion and distribution system 15-35 years
Ofice £quipment 5-10 years

Regtilatory assets

rimarily represent costs that have been deferred becanse it is probable that they
will be recovered through future rates. The Corporation accrues carrying charges on cerfain
regulatory ?igats as allowed by the OFEB. The Minister of Energy issued a letter dated
Decemaber 19, 2003 (the “Minister’s letter™) stating an intention to allow electricity distributors to
make ay{matmn to the OEB to recover regulatory assets (based on year-end balances as at
December 31, 2003) to be phased in over a three year period effective April 1, 2005,

SR Doctment in 2111 Scugoy Mo Enzray corp (P085L) 12/2/05: B:58 AM : Page 4 of 11
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SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

Motes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2005

© 5/ Document in 2118 Scugog Hydre Energy Corp (90851} 12/2/05; 859 AM

y

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition

Bnergy and distribution revenue is recorded on the basis of regular meter réadings plus estimates of
customer usage since the last meter reading date to the end of the year. Zhe related cost gf power is
recarded on the basis of power consumed.

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Corporation adopted the new Canadian accounting standard for impairtnent of long-lived
assets, which requires that an impairment loss be recognized when events or gircumstances mdicate
that the carrying amount of the long-Hved assst is not regoverable and exgéeds its fair valie. Any
resulting impairment loss is recorded in the period in whick/the impairmeat occurs.

The Corporation has determined that there was ng/impaitniént of lgng-lived assets as at June 30,
2005, '

Contributions in aid of construction

Contributions in aid of construction ¢énsist of third party contributions toward the. cost of

constructing distribution assets and ma

sing the taxes payable method. Under the taxes payable method, no
provigions are made fof future income taxes as a result of tempotrary differences between the tax
# of assets and lidbilities and their carrying amounts for accounting purposes. Rate-regulated

Payments-indieu of income taxes are henceforth referred to as income taxes.

FOR DISCUSSION PLIRPOSES ONLY
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SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 36, 2005

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian G requires manggement
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of assets and liabjlities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the finameial statemepts, and the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the year. Actu r@lﬂd differ from those

estimates.

the correct method of
calculation under the related legislation.  As a resuly regdlajory assef’Tecoveries income for the
year ended December 31, 2004, net income for the yearénded Decepdber 31, 2004, and reguiatory
assets as at December 31, 2004 have each been rgduced b ,69%and deficit as at December 31,
2004 has been increased by $41,698. ' -

4. CAPITAL ASSETS
(=5 =--2005 - 2004
\éccu wlated Net Boole Net Book
Cost eciation Valne Value

- § 69,468 % 69,469

Land
Building, plant

_and equipment 317,866 183,182 190,064

Transmission and '
digtribution syste 2,004,728 1,534,187 1,536,372
Other equipment 5979 18,232 12,137
,126,643 4,328,573 1,798,070 1,808,042

Contributionsn aid /
of constryétion . (378,568) (53.423) (325,145) (322,407)

/ \\ 7§ 3748075 § 4075050 § LATLY25  § 1485635

Amoplization provided/for the current six-month period totalled $56,745 (2004, twelve months -
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SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2005

5. PROMISSORY NOTE
2005 2094

5.69% promissory note issued to the Township of Scugog.
The Township has the option of calling the principal
amount in whole or in part with notice of twelve
months. Pursuant to the share purchase agreement
(Note 15) this promissory was converted to equity on

June 30, 2005 $ 1,265,878

Tnterest on the promissory mote for the current six-mofith period was £36,000 (2004, twelve

mosths - $72,000).

6.  SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized .
Unlimited number of common shares _
2005 : 2004

Issued : qub '
200 common shares (2004,£ 100 coratdon shAres) - $ 2,531,756 $ 1,265,878

During the curreni fiscal perigfl, the Company/issued 100 common shares in seitlement of the
$1,265,878 “5.69%” promisséry note (Note 5)issued to the Township of Scugog, pursuant to the
Share Purchase Agreement dated: 05 (Fote 15).

7.  SERVICE AGEER BTWEEN WHITBY BEYVDRO ENERGY SERVICES
CORPORATION

Bffective July 1¢ 2000 a master/service agreement was made between Whitby Hydro Energy
Services Corpdration (“Whitby, Hydro™) and Seugog Hydro Energy Corporation (“Scugeg Hydro”)
whereby i
Scugog
additio

ical Aistribution systern and to provide all related customer services. In
i employees of Scugog Hydro were transferred to and became employees of Whithy

05 (the closing date) in accordance with the share purchase agrecment made among Veridian
Commections Ing/ and Veridian Corporation and Scugog Hydro Energy Corporation and the
Corporation ofthe Township of Scugog, dated March 24, 2005.

S8/ Document in 2111 Scugag Hydro Energy Corp (SOB51); 12/2/05: 5:59 AM Page 7 of 11
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SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2005

8  INCOME TAXES

The Corporation became obligated to make payments-in-lieu of taxes on Ogtober 1, 2001.
were no income or capital taxes in the periods prior to Cetober 1, 2001.

The provision for income taxes under the taxes payable method for the

Future income taxes have not been recorded in the accounts as
through future distribution revenues. As at June 30, 2005, uet fix
(December 31, 2004 - $142,564) have not been recorded.
income tax assets of $17,569 has not been reflected in the/income tax proyision for the period
ended June 30, 2005,

Significant components of the Corporation’s future taxe$ ag/at Tupe 30 agg as follows:

2005 2004
Tax benefit of loss carry forwards ' ' § 45568 $ 69,639
Plant and equipment ! 79,427 75,887
Repulatory asseis - {2,962)
Net future income tax asset S $ 124,995 $ 142,564

The Corporation has income tax logses caméérw ‘d of $126,158 {2004 - $192,799) which begin
to expire in 2009, '

The 2004 comparative mnnlydrs reflect an updated future tax position of Scugeg Hydro from that

~ prevailing at the tinié 6f isgl f the 2004 dudited finaticial staféments, based on an amendment”™

SR/ Document in 2112 Scugog Hyoro Crergy Corp (P0851] 12/2/05: 8:50 AM
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2005 2004
(6 months} (12 months)
$ 11,666 - § 13,118
25,320 45,396
§ 1,708 b 16,026
1172 2,288
Intergst on long-term debt 36,000 72,000
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SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements
Juane 30, 2005

10, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instraments that are included in the financial sidtements approxi
carrving amount due to the short-term maturity of those instruments.

Credit risk

Credit risk results from the potential that 2 counter party its obligations.
. Accounts receivable are widely dispersed among numerows customers and/ hence the risk of
significant credit loss is remote.

11, INTEREST IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

The Corporation is a limited partner of EnerCo ‘ Bot, a er produrement partnership.  Scugog
Hydro Bnergy Corporation has a .4% interest iry'this partnership,/The investment of $12,000 was
expensed in the years in which it was made.

12. CLASS ACTION OF LATE PAYMENE CHARGES

Aonary payment plus interest was served on
8, 1998. The action was mitfated against

utilities in Ontatio, which have/ charged late payment charges on overdue utility bills at any time

Code.

The Municipal Fxlﬁctrio Associatigtt is undertalding the defense of the class action. “At this time it is
not possible tp” quantify the efféct, if any, on the financial statements of Scugog Hydro Energy
Corporaiion, o

S8/ Docoment in 2131 Scugeg Hydre Energy Corp ($0051); 12/2/08: 1:59 AM Page- Gofit
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SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2005

13.

REGULATORY ASSETS

Regulatory assets arise as a result of the rate-making process and consist of theTollowing:

005 2004
Deferred qualifying transitional costs 201 8,201
Pre-markst opening cost of power variances ,093 84311
92,512
Retail cost variance account 13,759
Conservation and demand managemesnt -
Other regulatory assets _ 8,131
Retail settiement variance account 342,798
(Flobal adjustment {7,000) .
Payment in lieu of taxes 16,483 8,905
Amounts recovered through billings ~ (94,476} (51,404)
Net regulatory assets 412,722 414,701
Provigion for above regulatory asséts (27,648) (35.323)
385,674 379378
Less current portion 91,384 84 485
$ 294,290 3 294,893
14, QUARANTEES
In the normal course gf busin mpany enters into agreements that meet the definition of a
guarantee. The ’s pritayy guarantees subject to the disclosure requirements are as
follows:
{a) ify has been provided to all directors and or officers of the Company for various iterns

SR Document i 2111 Scugog Hydro Evergy Carp (90831); 12/2/05; 5:55 AM
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SCUGOG HYDRO ENERGY CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2005

14,

is.

Doctunent in 2051 Scugoy Hydra Energy Corp (FO8F1) 12727058, £:59 AM

GUARANTEES (conﬁmled)

(b) In the nommal course of business, the Company has entered into agyéements that inclide
indemnities in favour of third parties, such as purchase and sale agrgéments, confidepiiality
acrreements engacrement Ietters with advisors and consuvltants, outsomcmo agreements,

consequence of the transaction. The terms of these ind
the maximum amount of any potential reimbursement

estimate of the maximum exposure due to the difficultiés i sing thé amount of liability which
inited coverage offered to

Lffective June 30, 2005, 100% of !

$3,450,000, (subject to a price atjustment clause) pursuant to a share purchase agreement dated
March 24, 2005 made among/Veridian Conneglions Inc. and Veridian Corporation and Scugog
Hydro Energy Corporation add the Corporatioyf of the Township of Scugog.
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